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From: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2020 10:30 AM

To: FOIDR

Subject: RE: Our reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

FOI@AWM.GOV.AU appears similar to someone who previously sent you email, but may not be that person. Learn

why this could be a risk Feedback

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

| am writing in regards to your below email and notification of Senator Rex Patrick’s request that the IC undertake a
review of the AWM'’s internal review FOI decision.

Can | please arrange a time to speak with you about this, and in particular the request for documents to be supplied
to the OAIC.

My best contact details are below, however please note that | am currently only working from 9am —12.30 each
day.

Regards,

Governance and Compliance | Corporate Services

@awm.gov.au | t
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

From: FOIDR [mailto:foidr@oaic.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 3:23 PM

To: foi

Subject: Our reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Our reference: MR20/00176

FOI Contact Officer

Australian War Memorial
By email: foi@awm.gov.au

Notice of IC review and request for documents

Dear FOI Contact Officer

Please find correspondence in relation to Senator Rex Patrick’s IC review application attached.
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Please note that we have requested information be provided to the OAIC by 7 May 2020.

Yours sincerely

Intake and Early Resolution Team

Freedom of Information

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
1300 363 992 | foidr@oaic.gov.au

f m o | @, Subscribe to OAlCnet newsletter
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WARNING: The information contained in this email may be confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use or copying of any part

of this information is unauthorised. If you have received this email in
error, we apologise for any inconvenience and request that you notify

the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email, together

with any attachments.
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I

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for its recipient(s). If you have received this
email by error, please delete this e-mail from your system and notify the sender immediately. E-mail transmission
cannot be guaranteed to be secure. E-mail information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, be
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message.
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X Enquiry Form
3. Australian Government

el

> _7:‘:“" Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

Reference Code: YC3NVMTZ

About this form

You can use this form for general enquiries about the roles and functions of the Office of the Australian
Information Commissioner (OAIC) and the laws it regulates.

Your enquiry

Details of your enquiry *

Hello,

| am writing in regards to an OIAC review of a FOI interal review decision made by the Australian

War Memorial (MR20/00176).

é number of the documents that we are required to submit as part of your review are classified
ecret.

Can we please discuss how we should mange these, and submission via email noting we would

need to arrange safe hands delivery of any Secret documents.

In regards to this, | emailed OIAC on 22 April 2020 to enquire about these requirements, but have

not yet had a reply. Regards, [N

If you have contacted us before on this matter, please provide your original reference number

Do you require a response from OAIC? *

Yes No

Supporting information

You may also attach other relevant information that supports your application.

Do you have any electronic document that you want to send electronically with this form?

Yes No




FOIREQ25/00242 004

Your details

You can use a pseudonym

Title

Mrs

Given name *

Family name *

Preferred Contact Method *

Email Phone Post Other

Email Address

RN @awm.gov.au

Phone (daytime) *

Mobile
Postal address
Other contact details (eg. fax or international address)

Your personal information

We will handle your personal information in accordance with the Australian Privacy Principles
(https://www.oaic.gov.au/privacy/australian-privacy-principles/).
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What will we do with your information?

We will use the information you have provided to handle your enquiry.

What information will we collect?

We may need to collect further information from you in order to handle your enquiry. If you do not provide this
information to the OAIC, it may affect how we handle your enquiry. In some circumstances, it may mean we
are not able to handle your enquiry.

Accessing your information

If you would like to access information that the OAIC holds about you, please contact our enquiries line at
enquiries.gov.au. You can also find more information on the Access our information
(https://www.oaic.gov.au/about-us/access-our-information/) page on our website.

If you have any questions about the personal information we collect and how we will handle your information,
please contact the OAIC or see our privacy policy (https://www.oaic.gov.au/privacy-policy-summary) available on
our website.

Submitting your enquiry

Please review the information contained in your enquiry.

Once you submit your form, you will be taken to a confirmation page. This page will provide a receipt number for
your submission, and you will be able to download a copy of your completed form or have a copy sent to an email
address of your choice
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From: FOIDR

Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 8:06 AM

To: ‘for’

Subject: RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Ms-

Thank you for your correspondence below. Please visit the link below for more information about the IC review
process. If you have any questions please contact me to discuss further.

https://www.oaic.gov.au/freedom-of-information/reviews/direction-as-to-certain-procedures-to-be-followed-in-ic-
reviews/

Confidential submissions

Please also note that before making a confidential submission, agencies need to make an application to the OAIC. |
would be grateful for a short submission addressing why the agency needs to make confidential submissions in this
case.

Notification to DFAT
It is not necessary to provide DFAT with the details of the IC review.

Form of submissions
There is no particular form that submissions should take.

Please feel free to contact me on_ if you wish to discuss this matter further.

Kind regards

Assistant Director
Freedom of Information Dispute Resolution
QAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

+61_ foidr@oaic.gov.au

f | @ | v | & Subscribe to OAlCnet newsletter

From: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 12:53 PM

To: FOIDR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]

FOI@AWM.GOV.AU appears similar to someone who previously sent you email, but may not be that person. Learn
why this could be a risk

Feedback
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear OIAC Intake and Early Resolution Team,
Your reference: MR20/00176
Many thanks for your below email, confirming our request for extension by:

e Open submission of documents that can be sent electronically as well as open submissions that our office
can share with the applicant and marked up documents at issue by 18 May 2020.

e Closed submissions and un-redacted documents (with secret classification) to be safe-hand delivered to
your office as soon as we return to normal working arrangements.

Can | also please seek your advice in regards to our submissions, both open and closed. It there a particular format
that we should follow? The Memorial hasn’t been in a position of an IC review before, and we seek your guidance
on this matter.

Furthermore, the Memorial consulted informally with DFAT in regards to this FOIl request. We have advised DFAT
that the OAIC will be undertaking a review of our ‘internal review’. Are we required to provide DFAT with details of
the OAIC’s review, namely your letter dated 16 April 20207

| greatly appreciate your assistance on this matter.

Yours sincerely,

From: FOIDR [mailto:foidr@oaic.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 11:31 AM

To: foi

Subject: RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Dear Ms -

Thank you for your time on the phone this morning.

, we would be grateful if the agency could provide the unredacted document and
confidential submission in support of its decision as soon as it returns to normal working arrangements.

In the meantime, we would be grateful if the agency could provide a response to the s 54Z notice that covers

documents that it can provide electronically as well as open submissions that our office can share with the applicant
by 18 May 2020.

Please contact us at foidr@oaic.gov.au if you wish to discuss this matter further

Kind regards
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EI T Intake and Early Resolution Team
Freedom of Information

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
1300363 992 | foidr@oaic.gov.au

[E] @ LEIJ @Subscribe to OAICnet newsletter

From: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 10:43 AM

To: FOIDR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents

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

Dear OAIC,
Your reference: MR20/00176
| am writing in regards to your below email, and request for documents as part of your IC review.

Thank you for taking yesterday, and taking the time to explain the IC review process and our requirements in
relation to this review.

The Memorial is now collating the requested documents and preparing our submissions.

In regards to our conversation yesterday, there are a number of classified documents which will need to be safe

hand delivered to your Sydney office. To confirm - yesterday you advised that _
_ and will be able to receive these documents.

| also writing to request a time extension on the submission of these documents. In light of the current staffing
wish to request a time extension for submission of the requested documents.

Would it be possible to request a 1 month extension, with documents to OAIC by 4 June 2020?

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
Subject: Our reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents [SEC=0FFICIAL]

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

[x] = Intake and Early Resolution Team

Freedom of Information

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
1300363 992 | foidr@oaic.gov.au

@ | [x] | | |?|| | [x] lSubscribe to OAlCnet newsletter
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
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From: 5 22(D(@)(1) |

Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 10:29 AM

To:

Subject: FW: MR20/00176 - REX Patrick and AWM - application to make confidential
submissions [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

-

The memorial has provided a response to the s 54Z notice with processing documents, including the FOI request, IR
request, internal and external consultation documents and indicated that it will provided 4 other documents and 1
attached with a secrete austeo protective marking will be delivered by safe hand.

| have not acknowledged receipt as | note that the application to provide the confidential submissions is still pending
approval.

Are you okay to acknowledge receipt of the s54Z response when you are providing a response to the confidential
submission application? We may also need to discuss the safe hand options with the memorial when we are certain
about someone being available at the office to receive the safe hand delivery.

Thanks-
N

From:
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 10:47 AM

To @oaic.gov.au>

Cc: @oaic.gov.au>

Subject: MR20/00176 - REX Patrick and AWM - application to make confidential submissions [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

The Australian War Memorial has made an application for confidential submissions in Mr20/00176; Rex Patrick and
AWM, attached

| would be grateful for your views on whether to grant the application.

Kind regards
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From: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 2:11 PM

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

| am writing in regards to your below email, and the request that the Memorial submit an application to the OAIC for
making confidential submissions.

The initial FOI request and subsequent internal review, sought access to all 2019 emails and letters between the
Australian War Memorial (including to and from _) and the DFAT that discuss suggested content
changes/variations/inclusions/omissions by DFAT for the proposed official history of Australia’s East Timor
operations.

Redacted documents released to the FOI applicant after the Memorial’s internal review contained exemptions
under s 22, s 47c, and s 47e of the FOI Act.

Under s 47C, the Memorial redacted material where internal deliberations were presented, including inter-agency
advice and recommendations on the draft Official History of Australian Peacekeeping Operations in East Timor
(Official History).

Under s 47E (d), the Memorial redacted material whereby its release could substantial adverse effect the efficient
conduct of the Memorial and its ability to deliver an independent and accurate account of the Official History.

Under s 22, for each of the documents provided to the FOI applicant, the Memorial redacted information it
considered exempt, as per above.

In providing our submissions in relation to the exemptions claimed under s 47c, 47e and s 22 of the FOI Act, the
Memorial will draw on specific details and reveal the contents of the documents at issue. As such we seek that
these submission be treated in confidence.

The Memorial will provide versions of our submissions that can be shared with the applicant.

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

o N

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

_ | foidr@oaic.gov.au

f @ | ¥ | &, Subscribe to OAICnet newsletter

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
your office as_soon as we return to normal working arrangements.

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
the OAIC’s review, namely your letter dated 16 April 2020?

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

we would be grateful if the agency could provide the unredacted document and
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

E| Intake and Early Resolution Team

Freedom of Information

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
1300363992 | foidr@oaic.gov.au

@ @ @ @Subscn’be to OAlCnet newsletter
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

hand delivered to your Sydney office.
and will be able to receive these documents.

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

Subject: Our reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

B z======r  |ntake and Early Resolution Team

Freedom of Information

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
1300 363 992 | foidr@oaic.gov.au

IE || [x] |‘ jl [x] || | [x] lSubscribe to OAICnet newsletter
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
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From: CO000)) Y.

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 9:31 AM
To: FOIDR

Ce: 5 22()(@)(1)

Subject: OAIC reference: MR20/00176

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

Please find the Australian War Memorial’s closed submission in relation to Senator Rex Patrick’s IC review
application.

As noted below, safe hands delivery of the un-redacted documents will be organised for Wednesday 10 June 2020.
Should you require any further information, please contact me on the below.

Your sincerely

Governance and Compliance | Corporate Services

@awm.gov.au | t
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

Files attached to this message

Filename Size Checksum (SHA256)
IC Review of
Decision - 493

7edc509c7a395cfdfeelfacala%9e4d85e7a505dldcaccd4aa3lbc03bcd4e59284
AWM closed KB

submission.pdf

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can not be forwarded to anyone else.

The attachments are available until: Friday, 12 June.
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Message ID: SN

From:
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 9:22 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

oeor N

Many thanks for your email, and confirmation of address details.

| will book safe hands delivery for Wednesday 10 June. Once this has been confirmed our end — | will let you know.

Please also note that our SES Officer has completed her submission, and | will very shortly email this to the
foidr@oaic.gov.au address, via secure liquid file transfer.

Yours sincerely

Governance and Compliance | Corporate Services

@awm.gov.au | t
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

From: @oaic.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 5:44 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Our reference: MR20/00176

pear N

Thank you for your email below.

The relevant details for the safe hand delivery on Wednesday 10 June 2020 are:
Delivery address: 175 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Delivery time: Between 10 am and 5 pm
Contact officers:
Delivery note: Please contact OAIC staff upon arrival at foyer

Please let me know if you require any further information. Thank you.

Yours sincerely

Assistant Director

Freedom of Information

QAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

f M w == Subscribe to Information Matters
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From: SEEEEOI o2 v ov.2u>
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 11:20 AM

Subject: RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear-

Many thanks for your email and talking just now.

Can | please book safe hands delivery for Wednesday 10" June, seeing that Monday 1%t June is a public holiday here
in the ACT.

| will shortly advise if our safe hands parcel will also include the SES’s submissions, or if she will email these to the
OAIC reviews address.

Regards,

From: GBI ¢ o:ic.cov.au]
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 10:13 AM

To:
Subject: RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Our reference: MR20/00176

oeor I

Thank you for your email below.

Would 1 June or 10 June be suitable for the Australian War Memorial to organise safe hand delivery of the
documents at issue? If either of those dates are suitable to the Australian War Memorial, | can provide you with the
address. | will be available at the OAIC’s premises in Sydney to receive safe hand delivery on these dates.-

| confirm that the OAIC will accept the Australian War Memorial’s closed submissions in confidence on the basis that
the closed submissions will discuss exempt matter, and the Australian War Memorial has provided open submissions
that can be shared with the applicant.

Yours sincerely

EEZGBIENM | ~ssistant Director

Freedom of Information

OAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

f 1 @ w &= Subscribe to Information Matters

From: @awm.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 2:05 PM

To: FOIDR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>
Subject: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176

3



FOIREQ25/00242 021

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
| am looking to schedule the safe hands delivery of the underacted documents as part of this internal review.

In order to arrange this, can | please seek the below information, as a matter of urgency (to enable pick up from the
AWM on Tuesday 2 June 2020):

e OAIC officer name, noting clearance level
e OAIC delivery address

Yours sincerely,

Governance and Compliance | Corporate Services

@awm.gov.au | t
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

From:

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 1:47 PM

To: foidr@oaic.gov.au

Cc: foi

Subject: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - IC review and request for documents - email 4

Dear OAIC Intake and Early Resolution Team,
Your reference: MR20/00176
Please find attached to this email (email four):
4. Open Submissions
e Submission 1
e Submission 2
e Submission 3
Please note, and as per conversation with OAIC, the Memorial requested an extension in the submission of the un-
redacted documents (with secret classification) to be submitted by Safe-hands by 4" June 2020 or as soon as we

return to normal working arrangements.

The Memorial also sought OAICs approval to submit submissions ‘in confidence’, and by 4™ June 2020, noting that
the Memorial would submit Open Submissions to be shared with the applicant, as attached to this emai.

Please advise if there are any problems downloading the documents through the secure attach system.

Your sincerely,

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
OAIC
ReV1'ew ) 1.17 304f9d6e6f3c5db541ccledda57f27ee622d5e7fde36480bc4 9034218826408
email MB
four.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

From:

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 1:34 PM

To: 'foidr@oaic.gov.au'

Cc: foi

Subject: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - IC review and request for documents - email 3

Dear OAIC Intake and Early Resolution Team,
Your reference: MR20/00176
Please find attached to this email (email three):
3. Un-redacted documents
Schedule of Documents, with 7 documents included:

e Un-redacted documents at issue
e 4 documents and 1 attachment to be delivered via Safe hands.

A further 1 email will follow this email.
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
ReV1‘ew ) 6.99 bl6aaa26bbec9a25d02b5744d5881e9c145c14f78d3a3a3c4e98aa3d6a8b8fb4
email MB
three.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

From:

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 1:29 PM

To: 'foidr@oaic.gov.au'

Cc: foi

Subject: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - IC review and request for documents - email 2

Dear OIAC Intake and Early Resolution Team,
Your reference: MR20/00176
Please find attached to this email (email two):
2. Marked up documents
Schedule of Documents, with 11 documents included:
e Marked up documents at issue, with material claimed to be exempt marked with exemptions applied.
A further 2 emails will follow this email.
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
Review - 113 ec65422aa68d6F4c42482d32ecef50752£c8a86d0633d85F48£2ac0faclE
email MB
two.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message 1D:

From:

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 1:26 PM

To: 'foidr@oaic.gov.au'

Cc: foi

Subject: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - IC review and request for documents - email 1

Dear OIAC Intake and Early Resolution Team,
Your reference: MR20/00176
In regards to your request for information, | will be sending a total of 4 emails which contain requested information.
Please find attached to this email (email one):
1. FOl request, internal review and consultation
Schedule of Documents, and all documents (38) with in this schedule and contain:
e the original FOI request
e the original FOI request decision letter
e the review for internal review of original FOI request
e the FOl internal review request decision letter

e copies of any correspondence between the AWM and anyone consulted, noting that names and contact
details are included in the Schedule of Documents.
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A further 3 emails will follow this email.

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
RCVI‘GW ) 394 00e98428e7deble3a5670a1e£8044d00dbe2£68648dcF427d78de9bT984ab0
email MB
one.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message 1D: SIS

From: foi

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
that we should follow? The Memorial hasn’t been in a position of an IC review before, and we seek your guidance on
this matter.

Furthermore, the Memorial consulted informally with DFAT in regards to this FOI request. We have advised DFAT
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

Subscribe to OAICnet newsletter

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

hand delivered to your Sydney office. To confirm - yesterday you advise_
_ will be able to receive these documents.

| also writing to request a time extension on the submission of these documents. In light of the current staffing

restrictions due to Covip-1o [ /<

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

10
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

| ; [ Subscribe to OAlCnet newsletter

3k 2k 2k 2k 2k 2k 2k ke 3k 2k 2k 2§ 2k 2k ok ke ke e ok 2k 2k 2k ok vk ke ke ke ke 2k 3k 2k vk ok ke ke Bk ke ke 2k 3k ok vk sk ke ke ke ke 2k ok 2k ok ke ke ke ke ke ok 3k ok ok ok sk ok ke sk ke sk kKKK

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
3k 3k 2k 3k 2k ke 2k sk ol 3k vk sk 2k sk ol 3k ok sk 2k sk ol 3k ok sl 3k sk ol 3k ke sl 3k sk ol 3k ok sk 2k sk ol 3k ok sl 3k sk ol 3k ke sl 3k sk ol sk ok sl 3k sk ol 3k ok sl ke sk ok sk ook sk kokok ok
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

st st sk o ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ke sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sie sk st sk sk sk sk sk sl sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ks sk sk sk s skeosk sk ki sk ke skoskoskoskok

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
>k ok s sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk ko sk

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

12



FOIREQ25/00242 030

From: EO00a)0) .

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 5:28 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello SN

Judt trying to call you now.

Can | please request that you call me on SiEEISSICID]

Regards,

From:_@oaic.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 5:11:06 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Our reference: MR20/00176

Dear-

Thank you for your email.

and | have not yet received the safe hand delivery and the courier has not contacted us. The office will
be unattended from 5.30 pm and we will not be available in the Sydney office to accept the documents tomorrow.

| have been unable to contact you on_ Please let me know if there is another number | can ring you on.

Kind regards

EEEGIEMI | ~ssistant Director

Freedom of Information
QAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

+ [ | W | & Subscribe to Information Matters

From: @awm.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 10:38 AM
To: @oaic.gov.au>

Cc: @oaic.gov.au>; SN ICIIE @ o-ic.cov.au>

Subject: RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

The below documents have now been collected by safe hands:

Document

Number Document Details Note
1 Letter from DFAT to AWM | Will provide via Safehand delivery, as SECRET SENSITIVE CABINET |

Letter from DFAT to AWM | Note that 'specific comments' were deemed 'SECRET', and will be provide:
7 Letter from AWM to DFAT | Will provide via Safehand delivery, as SECRET
10 Letter from DFAT to AWM | Will provide via Safehand delivery, as PROTECTED: SENSITIVE |
11 Letter from DFAT to AWM | Will provide via Safehand delivery, as PROTECTED: SENTITIVE CABINET, C(
Regards,

From: @oaic.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 11:04 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Our reference: MR20/00176

oeor N

Thank you for your email.

Our direct phone numbers are:

Please let me know if | can provide you any additional details that would assist.

Kind regards

Assistant Director

Freedom of Information
QAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

EEESRENN | RSN o co.c.

f | @ | ¥ | & Subscribe to Information Matters

prom: EBICUN - . .c ..
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 10:44 AM

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

Hello-

| have just been advised that | will also need direct line numbers for_.

| will provide your number, as listed in your signature, if that is correct?

Kindest regards,

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

Contact officers SRR

Delivery note: Please contact OAIC staff upon arrival at foyer
Please let me know if you require any further information. Thank you.

Yours sincerely

EEEWBIEM | ~ssistant Director

Freedom of Information

QAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

+ M w & Subscribe to Information Matters

From: awm.gov.au>
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

EEEEBIEMN | ~ssistant Director

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
Submission 3

Please note, and as per conversation with OAIC, the Memorial requested an extension in the submission of the un-
redacted documents (with secret classification) to be submitted by Safe-hands by 4" June 2020 or as soon as we
return to normal working arrangements.

The Memorial also sought OAICs approval to submit submissions ‘in confidence’, and by 4" June 2020, noting that
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

ReV1‘ew ) 1.17 304f9d6e6£3c5db541cc0edda57f27ee622d5e7£de36480bc4903421e88264b8
email MB

four.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message 0 SR

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
RCVI‘GW ) 699 1 6aaa260bec9a25d02b5744d5881e9c145c14£78d3a3a3c4e98aa3d6a8b8 Fod
email MB
three.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message 10: SN

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
Louise

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
RCVI‘GW ) 11.3 ) hec654222268d6F4cd2a82d32ece 507562 £c8a86d0633d85F48F2ac0facl £
email MB
two.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message 10: ENISE

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
e the FOlinternal review request decision letter
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

BEEEIR @avm.cov.au | RGN
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Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

Files attached to this message

Filename Size Checksum (SHA256)
OAIC
ReV1'ew } 39.4 e109e98428e7deble3a567ealef8044d00dbe2f68648dcf427d78de9b7984ab9
email MB
one.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message I0: SIS

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



FOIREQ25/00242 039

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

Subscribe to OAlCnet newsletter

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



FOIREQ25/00242 040
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

hand delivered to your Sydney office. To confirm - yesterday you advised that aII_
_ will be able to receive these documents.

| also writing to request a time extension on the submission of these documents. In light of the current staffing

restrictions due to CoviD-1, I /-

wish to request a time extension for submission of the requested documents.
Would it be possible to request a 1 month extension, with documents to OAIC by 4 June 20207?

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

11
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| ’ , Subscribe to OAlCnet newsletter
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
3k 3k ok 3k 2k 3k 2k ok ol vk ok sk ok ke ok ol ok e ke ke ke vk ol sk ke sk 3k ke ok ol ok ke ke 3k ke sk ol sk ke ke ke ke vk Bk sk ke ke sk ok sk ok sk sk ke ok ke ok ke sk ke ke ke ok sk ol sk ksl kol ok
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
3k 3k 2k 3k 2k ke 2k ok ok 3k ke ok 2k sk ke 3k sk ok 3k sk ke 3k sk ok 3k sk ke 3k ke ol 3k sk ol 3k ke ol 3k sk ke 3k ke ol 3k sk sl 3k ke ol 3k sk ol 3k ke ol 3k ke ol 3k ke ol 3k ok ok skl ok dkeokok ok
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
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From: C2000)0) .

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 11:27 AM

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

| am very sorry that the below delivery did not occur yesterday.
After making contact with TNT this morning — they have advised that they tired for delivery this morning.

| advised TNT that your office is unstaffed today and that we had requested delivery before 5.30pm on 10 June
2020.

| have now requested that the parcel be immediately returned to the AWM.

When you are able, can you please advise when your office will be staffed again, and | will take carriage of this and
personally book the safe hands delivery.

Please accept my sincere apologies with this matter.

Kindest regards,

Governance and Compliance | Corporate Services

@awm.gov.au | t
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 5:11 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

@oaic.gov.au]

Our reference: MR20/00176

ool

Thank you for your email.

_ and | have not yet received the safe hand delivery and the courier has not contacted us. The office will
be unattended from 5.30 pm and we will not be available in the Sydney office to accept the documents tomorrow.

| have been unable to contact you on_ Please let me know if there is another number | can ring you on.
1
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

f @ | ¥ | & Subscribe to Information Matters

From: EXEEIENENUN @ o+ 2>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 10:38 AM

To @oaic.gov.au>
Cc: @oaic.gov.au>;_@oaic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

oo SN

The below documents have now been collected by safe hands:

Document
Number Document Details Note
il Letter from DFAT to AWM | Will provide via Safehand delivery, as SECRET SENSITIVE CABINET |
Letter from DFAT to AWM | Note that 'specific comments' were deemed 'SECRET', and will be provide:
7 Letter from AWM to DFAT | Will provide via Safehand delivery, as SECRET
10 Letter from DFAT to AWM | Will provide via Safehand delivery, as PROTECTED: SENSITIVE |
11 Letter from DFAT to AWM | Will provide via Safehand delivery, as PROTECTED: SENTITIVE CABINET, C

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
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EEZGBIEMN | ~ssistant Director
Freedom of Information
QAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

f 1 @ 9 == Subscribe to Information Matters

From: @awm.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 10:44 AM

To: @oaic.gov.au>

Cc: @oaic.gov.au>; SIS IC I @ o-ic.cov.au>

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

f m v &= Subscribe to Information Matters
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From: SEEEIRBICO - <ov.2.>
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

f 1 @ w == Subscribe to Information Matters

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
RCVI‘GW B 1.17 304f9d6e6f3c5db541ccledda57f27ee622d5e7fde36480bc4903421e88264b8
email MB

four.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message 1D: SR

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
Review - 6.99 | 6aaa26bbecazs5d02b5744d5881e9c145¢14£78d3a3a3c4e98aa3d64808 Eba
email MB
three.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message 1D: N

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
Review - 113 ec654222a68d6F4c42482d32ecef507552£c8a86d0633d85F48£2ac0faclE
email MB

two.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message 1D: I

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
ReV1‘ew } 39.4 e109e98428e7deble3a567ealef8044d00dbe2f68648dcf427d78de9b7984ab9
email MB
one.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message 1D SN

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
restrictions due to COVID-19,
wish to request a time extension for submission of the requested documents.

we

’

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

From: FOIDR [mailto:foidr@oaic.qov.au]

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

of this information 1is unauthorised. If you have received this email in
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

st st s s ofe ok ok ok sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ke sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sl sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk s sk sk sk ki sk ke skoskoskoskok

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
>k ok s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sl sk sk sk sk s sie sk sk sk sk sk s sie sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk

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
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Document 8(a)
11 June 2020 Voicemail transcription from TNT to OAIC case officer

“Yeah Gda_, its -from TNT im just downstairs got another satchel for you, can you please
come down ASAP or call me on _ thank you”
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From: E2000)0) [

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2020 10:36 AM
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

Many thanks for your email.

| am organising safe hands now, with TNT asking if we could also provide mobile numbers for the two staff
members.

| will arrange for same day delivery, which TNT have confirmed will arrive on the 6 and before 5pm.

Regards,

From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2020 9:45 AM
To:
Subject: RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

@oaic.gov.au]

Our reference: MR20/00176

oeo RN

The OAIC is able to accept safe hand delivery on Monday 6 July 2020.

The relevant details for safe hand delivery on 6 July 2020 are:
Delivery address: 175 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Delivery time: Between 10 am and 5 pm
Contact: Rocelle Ago;
Contact number:
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

¥ | @ | W | & Subscribe to Information Matters

From: SRR @ v <ov.2u>

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
il Letter from DFAT to AWM | Will provide via Safehand delivery, as SECRET SENSITIVE CABINET
Letter from DFAT to AWM | Note that 'specific comments' were deemed 'SECRET", and will be provide:
7 Letter from AWM to DFAT | Will provide via Safehand delivery, as SECRET
10 Letter from DFAT to AWM | Will provide via Safehand delivery, as PROTECTED: SENSITIVE
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

oear il

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

f lin IR J = Subscribe to Information Matters

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

Contact officers: SRR

Delivery note: Please contact OAIC staff upon arrival at foyer
Please let me know if you require any further information. Thank you.

Yours sincerely

EEZGBIEM | ~ssistant Director

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

Dear-,
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

From SREERICD . <o ou>
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
redacted documents (with secret classification) to be submitted by Safe-hands by 4™ June 2020 or as soon as we

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
RCVI‘GW ) L1704 fod6e6£305db541cc0eadasT£27ee622d567Fde36480bc4903421088264b8
email
four.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message 1D: SN

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
ReV1‘ew ) 11.3 labec65422aa68d6f4c42a82d32ecef5075f2fc8a86d0633d85f48f2ac0faclf
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
1. FOlrequest, internal review and consultation
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
ReV1‘ew } 394 1 09e08428e7deble3a567ealef8044d00dbe2£68648dcF427d78debT984ab0
email MB
one.zip

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.

The attachments are available until: Monday, 25 May.

Message 1D: IS

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

e

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
restrictions due to COVID-19
wish to request a time extension for submission of the requested documents.

, we

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

] | [ Subscribe to OAlCnet newsletter

3k e ke 2k ok 2k 2k 2k 3k ok 3k e ke ok ok 2k 2k 3k 3k ke 3k ke ke ke ke 2k 2k 3k 3k ke e ke ke ke ke 2k ok 3k ke 3k e ke ke ke ke 2k ok 3k ke kel ke ke ke ke ok ok ke ke ke ke ke ok ke ke sk ke kKoK

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
3k 34 2k 3k 2k 3k 3k sk 2k 3k vk sk 2k sk ok 3k ok ke 3k sk ke 3k ok Sl 3k sk ol 3k ok sk 3k sk ol 3k ok sl 3k sk ok 3k ok sl 3k sk ok 3k ok sk 3k sk ol 3k ok sl 3k sk ol 3k ok sk ok sk ok sk ook sk kokok ok

12
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3k 2k 2k 2§ 2k sk 2k ke ok 2k ok 3k 2k vk ok ke ke ke ok 2k ok 2k ok sk ke sk ke sk ok 3k ok sk ok sk ke sl sk sk 3k ok ok sk sk sk ol sk 3k sk ok sk ok sk sk sk ke sk ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ik ROk kR koK

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
3k 3k 2k 3k ok ke 2k 3k 2l 3k vk sk 2k sk ol 3k ok sk 3k sk ol 3k ok sl 3k sk ol 3k ok sl 3k sk ol 3k ok sk 3k sk ol 3k ke sl 3k sk ol 3k ke sl 3k sk ol 3k ok sl 3k sk ol 3k ok sl ke sk ok skl ok kokok ok

13
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with any attachments.

>k ok s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sl sk sk sk sk s sie sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk ko sk

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

14
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From: E2000)0) [

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2020 12:31 PM
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

HeIIo-

Your reference: MR20/00176

I am looking to schedule our safe hands delivery and TNT are unable to deliver on a Monday (the service is overnight
from pick up to drop off, and they are not able to collect on a Friday and hold over a weekend).

Would it be possible to arrange delivery on a Tuesday through to a Friday?

Kind regards,

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

rrom: AR @ v ¢ov.2u>

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

Hello-,

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

oeo N

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




FOIREQ25/00242 079

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

BB t@awm.gov.au | t
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
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Document 11(a)
2 July 2020 Voicemail transcription from AWM to OAIC case officer

“Hi -, its -calling from Australian War Memorial just wanting to touch base with you
about organising the safe hands delivery of documents if you could please call me back on-

- i
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From: 5 22(1)(2)(1)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 12:13 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Delivery to OAIC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear-

Thanks very much for organising the safe hand delivery.

Our delivery details are:
Delivery address: 175 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Delivery time: Between 10 am and 5 pm on Friday 17 July 2020
Contact:
Contact number:
Delivery note: Please contact OAIC staff upon arrival at foyer

| can confirm that hold security clearances_ Upon

receipt of the safe hand delivery they will provide identification to verify their identity.

Please let me know if this information is not sufficient for the purposes of the security team or if you require any
further information. Thank you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 11:09 AM
To: @oaic.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Delivery to OAIC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello-

If we could look for delivery this Friday, that would be great.
Could you please provide names and contact details for OAIC staff that will be in the office on the 17" 2020.

Our security team have also asked that they confirm security levels of OAIC point of contact staff by verifying their
date of birth? Would this be possible?

Regards,
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 4:46 PM
To:' '

Subject: Delivery to OAIC

Hello :
| have been unable to contact our security team regarding delivery of documents to the OAIC.
At this point in time, we might need to arrange a delivery for next week?

Would this be acceptable?

Regards,

Governance and Compliance | Corporate Services

@awm.gov.au | t
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au
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From: SO -/ ov.2.>

Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 11:46 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Australian War Memorial [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

i
The tear off receipt number for the TNT single-use envelope is #TNT181176.

The consignment should be delivered no later than 1pm on Friday (17 July).

Can you please reply back, once the courier has delivered the consignment to the nominated officer, also please
remember that the nominated officer must check for evidence of tamper and check that the unique identifying
number on the tear-off receipt match.

Thank you and any questions please let me know

Regards

Assistant Manager | Security

SOOI @awm.gov.au | |

Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 |
www.awm.gov.au

From:
Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 9:56 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Australian War Memorial [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Dear-

Sorry | have been unable to answer or return your phone calls, | am in the office this morning and am experiencing
some technological difficulties with my phone.

EREREIENEN 'c-rance subiect D is R

Yours sincerely

@oaic.gov.au]

EEEGIE | Assistant Director

Freedom of Information

OAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
@oaic.gov.au

¥ | @ | W | & Subscribe to Information Matters
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from REICN -/ <ov.2u>
Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 9:53 AM

To: @oaic.gov.au>

Cc: @awm.gov.au>; EEEESICHII @2\ m cov.au>; SEEEBICND]
@awm.gov.au>
Subject: Australian War Memorial

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning EREEIERIGHN.
As discussed yesterday, could we please get_ and_ clearance subject numbers or date

of births, so we can check their clearances with AGSVA.
We are aiming to send the consignment this morning.

Thank you in advance

Assistant Manager | Security

@awm gov.au | EREEIEBIENAD |
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
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Document 14(a)
16 July 2020 Voicemail transcription from AWM to OAIC case officer

“Hi - its -calling from Australian War Memorial just wondering if we could touch base as
soon as possible in regards to our safe hands delivery and confirming clearance ID numbers for the
two staff members who have indicated, could you call me back on _.”
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Document 15(a)
16 July 2020
Voicemail transcription from AWM to OAIC case officer

“Hello its- from the Australian War Memorial just | hope you would’ve sent the information
through for the alternative point of contact for the delivery on Friday. We’re hoping to send the
consignment this morning and we’d like to check the clearances. If you can email me their

details at_@awm.gov.au orgive me a call_ any time first

thing this morning would be really appreciated thank you.”
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Document 16(a)
17 July 2020
“Hey Good morning - its -from TNT. I've got this delivery for you from Canberra I’'m about 3

minutes away from 175 Pitt. Can you call me back ASAP_ Il also call _ I've got

her number there too. Thank you Sir.”
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From: 5 22(L)(a)(1) |

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 11:47 AM

To: @awm.gov.au

Cc:

Subject: MR20/00176 - Acknowledgement of receipt of documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20200717114239506.pdf

Dear Agency Security Adviser

Please see attached receipt signed and dated 17 July 2020.

Kind regards

SRR ©'<ctor (/9

Freedom of Information
QAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

f M | W | =® Subscribe to Information Matters
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AUSTRALIAN
WAR MEMORIAL

Reference: MR20/00176

RECEIPT

I acknowledge the receipt of MR20/00176

Name:_

Signature:

Date:__ \() 5D

Please return receipt to:

Agency Security Advisor
Australian War Memorial
GPO Box 345
CANBERRA ACT 2601
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From: 5 22()(@)(1) |

Sent: Tuesday, 21 December 2021 2:24 PM

To: _@awm.gov.au

Subject: Information Commissioner review - MR20/00176 - delivery of exempt material
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Kojensi-Enterprise New user information sheet.pdf; Kojensi-User-Manual-14-

May-2020.pdf

Good afternoon -

| am writing to you about access to exempt material in this Information Commissioner freedom of information
review.

| understand the Australian War Memorial delivered material by safe hands in this matter in July 2020.
Due to remote working arrangements some OAIC staff involved in this review are not able to access this material.

The OAIC is currently exploring the use of Kojensi as a way of sending and receiving protected material for IC
reviews, as an alternative to safe hands delivery. We have started using this with other agencies such as the
Department of Home Affairs and the Attorney-General’s Department.

Kojensi is a secure content and collaboration protected cloud service, tailored for multi-level security information
sharing and collaboration between government agencies.

| have briefly outlined the process for uploading material to Kojensi for IC reviews and complaints:

e The OAIC will create separate workspaces within Kojensi for each IC review or complaint.

e Agency officers can be added guest users. Please note, there is no need for the Agency to have a separate user
account.

e Access is through a guest user log on, password and two factor authentication.

e Once added as a guest user, officers will be able to upload documents which can only be viewed by other
members of the workgroup. This will generally only include the relevant agency officer, relevant OAIC staff and
the decision maker.

e After the review or complaint is finalised, the material will be deleted.
e Allinformation will be managed in accordance with the OAIC’s normal security protocols and policies.

We understand your agency may need to conduct its own risk assessment before agreeing to use Kojensi. For this
purpose, | have attached some background information your reference.

We would appreciate if you could consider uploading the exempt material for this matter into Kojensi.

| previously contacted the people listed below but received a bounce back, possibly because the employees have left
the AWM.

If you are not the correct person to contact, | would appreciate if you could forward this email to the relevant
person in your organization.

| would be happy to discuss this with you in more detail and answer any questions you may have.

Kind Regards
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SRR | o' <ctor

Significant and Systemic Reviews and Regulatory Advice
Freedom of information Regulatory Group

Freedom of Information

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

f m v &= Subscribe to Information Matters

From: EREERIC N < .. cov.c.>
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 1:01 PM

@oaic.gov.au>; @awm.gov.au>
@oaic.gov.au>; @awm.gov.au>; EiEEIERIENDI

Subject: RE: MR20/00176 - Acknowledgement of receipt of documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon-

Thank you very much and have a nice weekend.

Regards

Assistant Manager | Security

SN 1. o . | G

Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 |
www.awm.gov.au

From: @oaic.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 11:47 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: MR20/00176 - Acknowledgement of receipt of documents [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Dear Agency Security Adviser

Please see attached receipt signed and dated 17 July 2020.

Kind regards

SEEREION | Oector (49

Freedom of Information
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

2
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f | B | W | = Subscribe to Information Matters
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
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ENTERPRISE

Your information,

your rules

A multi-level security platform for collaboration
of highly classified content

Security and productivity are
critical to your organisation

One of the critical, global issues in a digital age is how
to securely share and collaborate on highly classified
information. Foreign actors and cyber criminals are
targeting this information, posing a serious risk to sovereign
information and national security.

The challenge is to share this information between
organisations, government and Defence, securely. Securely
sharing and collaborating on information delivers a complete
picture quickly, increasing productivity and response times,

which leads to more effective decision making. KOjenSi is the most secure Way
to collaborate digitally

Kojensi Enterprise is a modern, sophisticated multi-level
security on-premise platform that allows you to securely
share and collaborate on highly classified information.

Our industry leading attribute based security model makes
the Kojensi Enterprise platform unique. User and document
attributes control the flow of information and facilitate secure
sharing within your agency and across agencies.

Ee & 2 &2

Keep documents secure  TOP SECRET compliance Increase productivity Collaborate securely
Documents and file access The security platform that Kojensi Enterprise provides a Kojensi Enterprise allows you to
are controlled by security underpins Kojensi Enterprise has  suite of collaboration features,  securely collaborate and share
classification, country and been accredited to TOP SECRET  each designed to dramatically documents and files with your
organisational releasibility. / SClin Australia and the US. improve productivity. Defence and coalition partners.

For more information visit:

y /
earchllS www.archtis.com < Kojensi
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ENTERPRISE

Intuitive collaboration delivering the complete picture, quickly

Users of Kojensi can share documents, images and videos, and co-author documents in real-time,
all in a highly secure and intuitive platform.

And Sharing Setting!

Distributed Administration
There are no super users inside of Kojensi
Enterprise, you control the data you create

or upload and who you share it with.

nercial

@ Start Cellaborating

Government

Government

Inter-agency Collaboration
Collaborate within your organisation
and with other organisations, at
different security levels.

orld Cyber Hacking Figures

Secure Online Editing
Create, share and co-author documents,
tracking your changes as
you go.

Search and Discoverability
Control whether documents are private or
discoverable in search, by adding markings
on each document for discoverability.

Security Controls and Settings
Use the security controls to decide who
will access your documents, including
security level, organisation and country.

Version History

X

Gumrent version - Ldited or

PMby Jula Wong

Wpload A New Version

3]

Version 5 Edit
& Wong

ed on 1 Mar 2017 a1 10:48

Document Version Control
A fully integrated content and records
management system allows you to retain
and access all versions of a document.

Multi-level security and compliance

PSPF

Kojensi Enterprise helps you meet your
mandatory PSPF information security
requirements out-of-the-box by enabling

users to apply protective markings.

ISM
Kojensi Enterprise meets the stringent
information security controls set
out in the Australian Government'’s
Information Security Manual (ISM).

1300 ARCHTIS
+61 26162 2792
info@archii
www.archtis.com

Level 3
10 National Circuit

Barton ACT 2600
Australia

Privacy Act

Kojensi Enterprise assists organisations
in marking and managing private
information, to better comply with the
Australian National Privacy Principles.

() twitter.com/arch_tis
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Welcome

This is the user manual for Kojensi to help you get started with the basics. Our Help portal has
additional information across all functionality. You can access our help portal via this link
https://help.kojensigov.com/kb

Should you require further assistance please contact our Support team via the below options.

Support

For support with Kojensi you can:

1. Visit the Help Desk via the User Account Menu or Help in the footer of Kojensi.

2. Contact your Local Administrator (the person nominated to add and removes users from
Kojensi within your organisation).

3. Access Kojensi support via customerservice@archtis.com

4. Or call Monday to Friday (excluding public holidays) between 8am and 8pm on PH: 02 6273
9932.

Disclosure

The information developed in this document remains the property of archTIS and; apart from any
use permitted under the Copyright Act 1968, all other rights are reserved.

The IPR of other companies represented within this document remains the property of the company
so represented. This document acknowledges all trademarks and copyrights. While we make every
effort to ensure that external material in this document is accurate and up to date (unless denoted
as archival material), you should make independent enquiries before entering any commitment
based on the material published here. We specifically disclaim responsibility for any loss you may
suffer as a result of relying on the external information in this document.

Links to websites are provided in good faith, but we can give no assurance of the quality, accuracy or
relevance of material on such sites.

This document is not to be released to a client, partner or third party without written archTIS
approval.

Copyright @ archTIS 2020
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| Acronym/Term

Definition

ABAC

Attribute based access control. ABAC is considered a "next
generation" authorisation model because it provides dynamic,
context-aware and risk-intelligent access control to resources
allowing access control policies that include specific attributes
from many different information systems to be defined to
resolve an authorisation and achieve an efficient regulatory
compliance, allowing enterprises flexibility in their

implementations based on their existing infrastructures.

Dissemination Limiting Markers (DLM)

A Dissemination Limiting Marker (DLM) is a protective marker
that indicates access to the information should be limited. It is
applied to official/sensitive information that has a low to
medium business impact from compromise of confidentiality,
or there may be a legislative reason for limiting access. For
example, Dissemination Limiting Markers include For Official
Use only and Sensitive. This protocol applies to all entities

applying the Protective Security Policy Framework.

Homespace

The private landing page of Kojensi where the user can save,
and create files, notifications, tasks and see their most recent

files.

Oracle Mobile Authenticator (OMA)

Oracle Mobile Authenticator enables you to securely verify
your identity by using your mobile device as an authentication
factor in the two factor authentication login process. The app
generates one-time passcode for login.

PROTECTED

Refers to a security classification by the Australian
Government; (PROTECTED, SECRET and TOP SECRET). It is only
applied to information (or assets that hold information, such as
laptops, USBs) if it requires protection because the impact of
compromise of the information or asset would be high or
above.

Many of the functions, security settings and ABAC model apply
to the legislation, regulation and policies which mandate the
management of PROTECTED information.

Two Factor Authentication (2FA)

2FA is a type, or subset, of multi-factor authentication. It is a
method of confirming users' claimed identities by using a
combination of two different factors: 1) something they know,
2) something they have, or 3) something they are.

The added layer of security is to supplement a user-controlled
password with a one-time password (OTP) or code generated

or received by an authenticator (Kojensi uses OMA) that only

the user possesses.

Workspace

A space inside Kojensi similar to a drive which hosts files. Users
can be invited to a Workspace to share files and collaborate
together. A Workspace has security settings which the

' Workspace Owner/Creator can define.
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Kojensi: Platform Overview

Kojensi is a secure content and collaboration PROTECTED cloud service
tailored for the multi-level security information sharing and
collaboration needs of Government and industry.

2 0 B 23

Keep Ensure Increase Collaborate
documents Compliance Productivity with
Secure Anyone

Secure Collaboration Features

e Share large files within, and between,
organisations

e Create, co-author and comment on
Documents, Spreadsheets and
Presentations

e Track file history enabling you to roll back
and recover from unnecessary or
erroneous changes

e Role and attribute based permissions
ensure edits are made only by those with

the correct level of access and permissions
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Kojensi: System Roles

Every user ‘belongs’ to an organisation and is assigned a specific role
which determines the range of activities they can undertake within
that organisation. The roles that are applied at the organisation level
are referred to as ‘primary’ or system roles. A user must be assigned a

o NV Clearance

primary role which governs what responsibilities they have within = E
Kojensi, and which secondary roles they can be assigned. v ;ff::_':_

Local Administrator

The ‘Local Admin’ role is a privileged user role undertaken by a member of the
client organisation. The Local Admin has privileged access to an area of Kojensi
called ‘Adminspace’ that enables the user to administrate their organisation’s
account and users. The Adminspace is only accessible by Local Administrators for
your organisation. The Local Admin:

" PROTECTED

o'  Releasable to: Australia

e Creates, suspends and manages users within the system 3
& Dept

e Manages organisation settings (eg security, download, user policies)
e Creates and manages sub organisations and associated users

Workspace Creator

The Workspace Creator has the same permissions as a General User and one significant additional permission,
the ability to create Workspaces. A Workspace is a space for sharing and collaborating on files by invitation

only. Once a Workspace has been created, the Workspace Creator may assign ownership of the Workspace to
another General User. The General User now has a secondary role of Workspace Owner. Workspace Creators:

e Can create and manage individual Workspaces

e Invite and un-invite users to a Workspace

e Can transfer ownership of any of their Workspaces to another Workspace Creator or to a General
User

General User

The General User role allows a user to access (‘belong’ to) a specific organisation within the Kojensi
environment. The role is permitted to view the list of discoverable Workspaces within an organisation. The
General User role may be assigned additional roles for the Workspace context. A General User:

e Isaregularuser
e Can have any role within a Workspace (owner, contributor, viewer)
e (Can create, edit, download and collaborate on files

Guest User

A Guest User is a user who:

e Has ‘Read Only’ access within Workspaces
e Can comment on files for feedback




FOIREQ25/00242 110

Security Features and Functions

Kojensi was built with security as a primary focus. It is important to understand the security features
of the application so that you understand how to secure your content and enable access solely to
the correct audience, those you wish to have access to your files and documents. Kojensi allows you
to store files up to the classification of PROTECTED.

Kojensi uses attribute based access control or ABAC. What does that mean? Kojensi uses the key
attributes below, and matches them to the attributes a Creator applies to a file, thus determining
what a user can and cannot view or access in Kojensi. Kojensi ensures that users can only see what
their attributes allow, based on the following criteria:

e your email address

e your organisation

e security clearance and
e nationality

The security settings available to each user are determined by the security set for the organisation
and the security clearance level you hold as a user. Some security options may not be visible to you
based on your security clearance or the way your organisation has set the security requirements.

NOTE: Once your email address is set in your user profile, it cannot be changed by you, as it is an
attribute.

If your email address is incorrect or you need to change it, contact your Local Administrator, who will
need to create a new user profile for you with the correct email address.

Security Settings: Workspaces

Each Workspace has an owner. The ownership can be transferred either to another Workspace
Creator or General User who is already a member of the Workspace. Workspace ownership cannot
be transferred to a Guest User, as they have ‘view only’ access to Kojensi or are a user from another
organisation.

The Workspace Owner sets the security and sharing settings for the Workspace. This will determine
which settings are visible by the Workspace members when creating and saving content to the
Workspace. If the Workspace owner/creator turns off a setting, then this setting will not show up in
that Workspace when users save content to it.

If the security and sharing settings are changed over time, the new settings will apply to new files
being saved or when an existing file is updated and saved.

Each member’s view of files in a Workspace will differ depending on their attributes and the sharing
and security settings applied to each file. For further details on the security and sharing settings go
to https://help.kojensigov.com/kb/articles/how-do-i-create-a-new-workspace

NOTE: If you are aware of, but unable to see a file in a Workspace, contact the file owner to request
access.
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Security Settings: Files

A key feature of Kojensi is the ability to control access at a granular level, meaning you can set the
security and sharing settings right down to the file level.

Your Homespace is private and has no security requirements when uploading or saving files to this
location. However when copying or moving documents from your Homespace into a Workspace, you
are required to select the security and sharing settings for the file.

Security and sharing settings flow down from the organisation level. These will vary, depending on
how the organisation has been set up and what clearance level you hold.

If you are not sure which security classification to choose, check with your manager or the
Workspace Owner before uploading the file. You can also click the info tip next to the security and
sharing classification setting to see general information about why you might choose to apply a
particular setting and what effect it will have. A document security setting can be increased over
time, as the content changes, however it cannot be downgraded once set to Protected.

The security settings on a document are:

e Security Classification — this will be determined by what your organisation has set

e Dissemination Limiting Markers (DLM)

e Organisation Access and

e Country Access (this option will be replaced with releasability if you select Protected as the
security classification).

Saving File X
Do you wish to change the current security settings?

Add Security And Sharing Settings -~
Security Classification (Government): () DLM: @
Public N, None W
Organisation Access (@ Country Access: ®
Please Select b4 Please Select i
Other Information -~

@ Discoverable by search () Ye @
Mark as read-only
Save Settings Cancel

For an in-depth description of all security and shared settings, click on the link below to see the
knowledgebase article.

https://help.kojensigov.com/kb/articles/security-and-sharing-settings-explained
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Other Information Section

Mark for retention — The retention length will be set by your organisation to comply with your
internal policies regarding how long the document will be retained.

IMPORTANT: Once you select this setting and save, you cannot delete the file or remove the
retention mark.

Discoverable by search — If you want your file to be discoverable, you need to select this option
when saving the file, otherwise no one can locate the file via the search function. The file owner is
the only person who can change this setting.

TIP: This setting is not set by default. It must be selected if you wish other users to be able to find it
when searching in a Workspace.

Mark as read-only — This is recommended for final versions that are not to be edited such as a policy
or report. Only the file owner can edit this file.

Table 1. The below table shows which actions can be done to a file by different roles within a
Workspace.

File Actions Which Role Function Available
Create Workspace Contributor, Workspace Owner Yes
Rename Workspace Contributor, Workspace Owner, File Owner Yes
Edit Workspace Contributor, Workspace Owner, File Owner Yes
Delete single File Owner Yes
Delete multiple File Owner Yes
Restore Workspace Contributor, Workspace Owner, File Owner Yes
Permanent Delete (via Yes
Empty Bin) Workspace Owner
Copy To File Owner Yes
Function coming in
Copy To multiple a future release
Move To File Owner Yes

Function coming in

Move To Multiple a future release
Move Within Workspace Contributor, Workspace Owner, File Owner Yes
Move Within multiple Workspace Contributor, Workspace Owner, File Owner Yes
Download Yes
*Depends on the policy
applied at file level Workspace Contributor, Workspace owner, File Owner
New Version Workspace Contributor, Workspace Owner, File Owner Yes
Workspace Viewer, Workspace Contributor, File Owner, Yes
Watch Workspace Owner

10
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Getting Started - Logging on for the first time

The process for logging on to Kojensi will depend on how your organisation is connected to Kojensi.
Your organisation will either use Two Factor Authentication (2FA) or be connected via a secure
internet gateway and only require a username and password to log in. Check with your Local
Administrator to confirm which method your organisation is using.

Log on Instructions via a secure gateway

1. Open the welcome email from Kojensi, and click on the link to Activate your Account

2. Enter a password, ensuring it meets the specified character requirements and click the Set
Password button.

& vojensi

Set Your Password

Please choose a new password to finish

P New Password ®

60 Re-enter New Password ®

Password must be a minimum of 11 characters and must include at least one
lowercase letter (a-z), at least one uppercase letter (A-Z), at least one number (0-9),
and at least one special character (~@N?'S%"&*_=+)

Cancel & Return To Login

3. Click on the Login to your account button and you will be asked to set your security
questions. These questions are part of the validation process should you need to reset your
password.

&xojensi

A A
s

Account Registered Successfully!

Congratulations, your account is setup and ready to go!
Please login to continue

Login To Your Account

Access the Helpdesk

11



FOIREQ25/00242 115

4. Select questions that are easy for you to answer. These are not case senstive.

5. Once you have set all five questions, click on the Set Security Questions button and you will
now be logged on and arrive at your Homespace in Kojensi.

&wojensi
Set your Security Questions

Please select 5 security questions below. These questions will help us verify your
identity should you forget your password.

Question 1
[ What is the first and last name of your first boyfriend/girlfriend? v ]

= )
Question 2
’wnmwasmenameofmepewonyouﬁmkissed? V]

= )

Question 3

[ What is your maternal grandfather’s first name? v ]

[= )

[ What is your maternal grandmother’s first name? v }

E I
Question 5
[ What is your paternal grandmother’s first name? “ ]

Access the Helpdesk

12
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First time logging on via - Two Factor Authentication

BEFORE YOU START:

Download the Oracle Mobile Authenticator app (OMA) to your smartphone or computer.

Please download the app before you begin this registration process, but do not set up the app yet.

NOTE: Check with your Local Administrator for the approved app solution listed below.
OMA is available for:

e Windows Desktop (Windows 10 Store)
e |OS (Apple) Devices (Apple APP Store)
e Android Devices (Google Play Store)

Steps

1. Download the Oracle Mobile Authenticator app to your preferred device.

2. Open the welcome email from Kojensi, and click on the link to Activate Your Account

3. Enter a password ensuring you meet the character requirements and click the Set Password
button.

&wrojensi

Set Your Password

Please choose a new password to finish

‘ 60 New Password ®

[
‘ 60 Re-enter New Password ®

Password must be a minimum of 11 characters and must include at least one
lowercase letter (a-z), at least one uppercase letter (A-Z), at least one number (0-9),
and at least one special character (~@H?!5%"&*_=+)

Set Password » Cancel & Return To Login

Access the Helpdesk

13
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You are now taken to the Register For a One Time Passcode (OTP) screen on Kojensi. This
screen has a ‘Quick Response’ QR Code on it.

‘ (3 A
Please scam&code using the Oracle Mobile Authenticator app on your

smartphone. Alternatively, select the Manual Registration option if you are not able to
scan the QR code

Register My Account

Access the Helpdesk

Open the Oracle Mobile Authenticator app (on your chosen device) and scan the QR code or
add the account manually:

a. Scan the QR Code on your phone. (If using the app on your desktop, print out the QR
code and scan with your computer camera.)

NOTE: You cannot scan the code if your phone is in Dark Mode. Switch to Light
Mode first.

Inside the Oracle Mobile Authenticator App you will now enter the email address and
password you just created in Kojensi, and click on Sign In. (You must enter this exactly as you
entered it in Kojensi, as a small typo will say that it has failed.)

Back inside Kojensi, you will now click on the Register My Account button to finish
connecting the Oracle app to your Kojensi account.

Inside Kojensi, click on the Login to your Account and enter your username and password.

14



9. Open the Oracle Mobile Authenticator app on your device. Enter the 6 digit code from the
app into Kojensi and select Verify Code.
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Enter Security Code

Please enter your 6 digit One Time Passcode to continue. Set up and scan your QR
code on the Oracle Mobile Authenticator app

Verify Code

Access the Helpdesk

10. Finally, you will set up your security questions. Once this is complete you will arrive in your

NOTE: All future logins will require you to open your Oracle Authenticator app. You will enter your
username and password, and be prompted to enter your 6 digit code. This code changes every 30
seconds.

TIPS:

Homespace and can begin using Kojensi.

If you need to reset your password, you can do this by logging in to Kojensi. At the sign in

page, you click on the Forgot your Password, and you will be asked to answer three of your
security questions to reset the password. Go to your email inbox and follow the instructions
on the email to reset your password.

If you need to reset your account, you will need to contact your Local Administrator to

action this. Once you receive the email to activate your account, you will need to complete
the entire process above, to log in, including resetting the OTP app on your phone and your
security questions.

15
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Understanding your account: Homespace and My Files

The Homespace

Your Homespace is your landing page and is only visible to you. It will be empty when you first log in
but will populate quickly as you start using Kojensi. When you log on, you will see your most recent
documents, notifications and watch list, giving you quick access to what you have been working on
previously. The top section of the Homespace shows your 10 most recent files by name and location.
You can click directly on the name to take you to the file. The notifications show invitations to
Workspaces, collaboration sessions, and tasks.

The Watch List — once you start creating and sharing files, you can use the three dot menu against a
file you have access to, and select add to the Watch List. Once you select this on a file, you will get a
notification every time someone makes a change to the file. The details of who, what and when will
be available to you. This feature is handy for when you are working on a shared file and want to
know when others are editing the file.

Kojensi omespace « - B @ rommnn @
a Notificetions Watchlist
N Locatior O The f 1
Lotk
] DAY AM 68 hiax 2030 1 Mark 36 1884
Recent Workspaces v
tﬁj @ You LA e
Mod
MEMBER OF
= A D
@ t
@ Mar
B Microwave Absorben..
) The " n
B JsFEngires O task Y
9 Mar
Task Namo Due Date
@ T estl
>
ta i<
Ma
orn '

My Files

The My Files section of your account will be empty to begin with. You can create or upload
documents and files to your Homespace. These files are private and not visible or accessible to
anyone else, however they are able to be audited by the Local Administrators for your organisation
as part of standard security protocols. When saving files to this location, you will not be required to
set any security settings as they are only visible to you. Once you chose to move a file to a location
outside of this, Kojensi will require you to set the security parameters required by the Workspace,
members and file content.

NOTE: Once you click into a Workspace the same button where ‘My Files’ is changes to ‘Files’ and is
where you land when opening a Workspace.

16
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Document Management & Creation

Uploading a document in Homespace

1. Click on My Files under the Homespace button and select the Upload button to the top right
of the screen.

-
m Search B Q1) Hello Harry Walters e v

Upload

ize ¢ Last edited A
3KB 05/08/2019 by Harry Walters (Me)
3KB 05/08/2019 by Harry Walters (Me)

05/08/2019 by Harry Walters (Me)

2. From here you can either drag and drop the file directly into Kojensi, or click on the Upload a
File button in the pop up window and search through the files on your computer.

Upload Files

3. You will not need to set any security settings in your Homespace content, as no one else has
access or visibility. Once you decide to move or copy the file to another location, you will be
required to set your security and sharing settings.

17
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Documents: Creating new documents

1. Select the New button in the top global menu.

121

Last edited A

.
n Q) HelloHarry waltes ev

Upload

14/08/2019 by Harry Walters (Me)

05/08/2019 by Harry Walters (Me)

2. This will open a window where you can choose which type of document, spreadsheet or
presentation you would like to create. You can also create folders (to hold multiple documents), a

task or a Workspace.

NOTE: Only users with the role of Workspace Creator will see the Workspace option in the pop up

window.

Create New

18
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Documents: Editing a document

When you first open a document, it will bring up the preview screen. Click Edit to start working on
the document.

My Files

< Back to files

Kojensl File  Plugins

TIP: If the document has a little padlock next to the file name, it is currently being edited by another
user. You will need to wait until the user is out of the document before you can start editing it.

Need Help in the document editor?

The functionality of the document editor is similar to other mainstream document applications. If
you would like to access detailed help information on this specific editor, click on the File tab inside
the editor, at the top, and Help on the left hand pane. You can scroll through the different functions
or use the search section on the top right hand side to find what feature or function you are looking
for.

o ——
qumnm Mmet  Layet  Refeescr  Coliborsor  Pugns Var Room shomaton

Program iertace
00U Dovsmed Lo e

Clote Manu

Introducing the Document Editor user interface

Welcome to ONLYOFFICE Online Editors

0 - We ses peoud 10 present the first HTMLS Canvas based osline document ediors

ONLYOFPICE Onlioe Editcrs can be easly Integrted o your website or doud appiation vis
API provided Thus you et a chance t0 provide users with the mest advanced online documen! 5
editors for teat docs, spreadsheets and presentabions.

19
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Documents: Tracking changes while you edit

1. To enable tracked changes in a document you are editing, open the document, click on edit,
navigate to the Collaboration tab and select Track Changes.

My Files

¢ Backto files Save and Close

Kojensi Fle Home Inset Layout References [EOWEIVEIOLM Plugins

® % = Z g &
- - Co-editing Mode - Comment Track Changes || Display Mode + Previo

2. To accept or reject changes from another user, first click edit to view all changes (as on the
previous page). You can either accept each individual change or accept all at once.

i B aser B
pranges  Oogiay Mose - Freviews  tiet [EIERTRY Rewct cnt
08 B R R e 34§ AcetCurentChage g4 4 ' “ i e
Actept A8 Changes
Accept or reject changes Antoy Goold v X
To vew all changes inside a document first navigate 10 the dacusent Sie and select Edig m et

HETe YOU SAIL YIS we-see all the changes highiighled In gGeen

Documents: Move and copy documents

In a Workspace, the file owner can move or copy the files within the Workspace or to another
Workspace. If you are not the file owner, you can move or copy files only within the Workspace.
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1. Choose the document you would like to move or copy and click on the three dot menu on the
right. Select Move to or Copy to

i Files  Deloted Fles

2. This will open a window where you can select the Workspace, and folders within the Workspace,
you would like to add a copy or move the file to.

1 File Selected (11.84KB)

W Joint Standing Committee on Tieaties Report

Select a space 10 move file 1o

Homespace

Select a foldes/location

© I NewFolder

s

21
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User Account Menu

You can access the User Account Menu by clicking on your name in the top global menu. From here
you can access a humber of functions including your profile information and Help Desk, as well as

change your password and security questions.

User Account Menu: Reset Password

1. Reset your password by entering your current password and then choosing a new one. If you
cannot remember your current password you can select Forgot Your Password? in the

bottom right corner, and follow the prompts.

22
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User Account Menu: Reset Security Questions

1. To reset your security questions you will first need to enter your password

&

Enter Password

Please enter your password

60 Your Password

Continue to questions » Cancel Forgot Your Password?

2. Select the questions you would like and provide your answers. You will need to answer 5

questions. Each time you reset your security questions, you will need to select 5 different

guestions to your last selection.

Question 5

‘ What was the name of your first pet?

‘ Fido

Access the Helpdesk

23
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User Account Menu: My Profile

Here you can update personal details such as your phone number and job title. The greyed out fields
are locked depending on the security model that is in place. Your Local Administrator has the
privileges to change most of these fields, excluding your email address which is a permanent field.

Kojensi

@ Homespace Basic Info Accessibility Theme
™ My Files
2 User Information

[ My Tasks

Profile Image First Name * Preferred Name

Recent Workspaces

MEMBER OF
B AGS Commercial
[f} AGS Dispute Res

i@ occ

Email Address *
OWHNED BY ME

ol

B Legal Services
I AWS WS Australia
(3]

New Workspace

View All Workspaces

Time Zone

User Account Menu: Help

In the Help Desk you can access knowledge base articles, view the latest news and additions to
Kojensi and submit a support ticket. The Help function is also available at the very bottom, right side

of the screen, in the footer. The knowledge base content is very helpful and provides further details
on all functions of Kojensi.

Y /7
Sy rojens
| ()
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Workspaces

Workspaces: A Workspace provides a place for members to work on common projects or areas of
business. Within each Workspace you and other members of the Workspace can create or upload
files and organise them in to folders.

Workspaces: Create a new Workspace

1. To create a new Workspace you must have the role or Workspace Creator. Select the New
Workspace button from the left hand navigation menu

Andrew Test Doc 2
MEMBER OF

) AGS Commercial Draft Policy for collaboration

0 AGS Dispute Res

# occ Map

OWNED BY ME Map

B &

Crim Notice 1
fo Legal Services
] AWSWS Policy Reports
New Workspace

View All Workspaces

2. This will bring up a window where you can select the name, a description (optional), and the
security and sharing settings you would like users to be able to use when adding documents.
You can also select whether you would like the Workspace to be discoverable by search.

Create workspace X
workspace Name:*
A name must be less than 128 characters

Description:

A short description for the workspace and its purposes (256 chars max)

Organisation.

Discoverableby Search @D ves ®

& Add Security And Sharing Settings v
Select the security and sharing settings you would like to apply to content shared
within this workspace

security @ on ®  Organisation Access: @D on @

Classification:

Country Access: on @
ov: @D o0 ® " «© @
Releasability. @D on @

25
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Select Create Workspace to finish.

Workspaces: Invite members to your Workspace

1. Once you have created a Workspace, you can invite users to become a member of a
Workspace by clicking on the Settings button, then click on the User Management tab,
selecting Invite Members in the top right of the Workspace.

M s
@ sntngs

Recest Workspaces v

TIP: This is where you can view the members of a Workspace either as the Workspace Owner or
a member. The names of members will only populate, once the user accepts the invitation.

2. Invite members by first selecting the organisation which they belong to, and then the name
of the user.

3. You can then assign a role to the user such as a contributor (access to add and edit
documents) or viewer (view only)

Invite People To Workspace
Select an Organisation
~
Aust Army L

Select Organisation Members:

Please Select a User L

l Nyla Gamble

nyla.gamble@mailinator.com

Assign Role.

Please Select

26
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4. The user will receive a notification to accept the invite to join the Workspace. They can
choose to accept or deny the invitation. You will be notified once they action.

Notifications Watchlist

@ You have been invited to join the workspace: ITAR -345G
Accept or Deny this invitation and start working with your friends and colleagues!
After accepting this invitation, you will find it in your list of workspaces.

10:52 AM - 06 May 2020 | Mark as read

Workspace: Upload Files
1. To upload afile select the Upload button in the top right within the Workspace

2. A window will pop up for you to add the security and sharing settings for the file.

Upload Files

File selected (39 KB)

(<] Roles and memberships

Note: Uploaded file will be displayed as the most recent version
Description:

What are the roles and memberships available

Add Security and Sharing Settings

Security Classification: @ DM
Unclassified ~ Sensitive:Personal
Organisation Access: (@ Country Access:

Other Information

Mark for Retention (2) Discoverable by Search Yes (3)

Mark as Read-Only Assign Ownership to Another User

Notify eligible workspace users

You can select multiple options for organisation and country access, choose to mark the file
for retention, make it discoverable within search, and more. Select Upload to finish. The file
will now be available to view inside the Workspace for members who meet the security
settings set on the file. You can also create new document directly in a Workspace by
clicking on the New button at the top.
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Workspace: Invite co-authors

1. You can invite members of a Workspace to join a co-authoring session (provided their
credentials match with the security and sharing settings of the document you would like to
co-author). To do this, select the three dot menu on the right hand side of the document

Kojensi

and select Invite Co-authors.

2. A window will pop up where you can select one or more users from a drop down menu

Invite collaborators

i”lcase Select aUser
Graham Hudson

Antony Gould

Virginia Hanna

3. You can then write a message to invite them to join, or outline what you would like to
achieve from the co-authoring session, then click the invite button.

Invite collaborators X

Please Select a User

Graham Hudson @
l graham. hudson@mailinator.com - AGS

Message:

Please co-author this document with me|

m T
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4. The recipient will receive an email and notification in Kojensi asking them to join the
collaboration session.

You can invite multiple Workspace members to co-author simultaneously. We recommend no more
than 4 people, as it could become quite chaotic with larger groups.

While working on a document together you can use the Chat or Comment functions via the
Collaboration tab.

The Comment function will stick to the specific area you are highlighting for comment.

The Chat function shows on the left hand side of the document. The conversation history in this
Chat window will not be saved, as its purpose is for conversation only. We recommend anything that
gives context to the editing of the document be done via the Comment function which is saved. For
further information on Comments please see the following help article on our knowledge base
https://help.kojensigov.com/kb/articles/how-do-i-add-comments-inside-a-file

Searching for documents

1. If you know where the document might be located, click into that location first and then
type a search term in the search bar, in the top navigation panel. You can search using a
single word, wild card search using a word in speech “marks”, or a number of words.

: L]
Bearch 0) Hello

2. This will bring up the results for this term from the location (Homespace or Workspace) you
are in. So you may not have any results from your first attempt.
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3. Toincrease the results, go to the section on the left where you can refine your search results
further (such as by file type, location, security classification, type of file and other sharing
and security settings).

Refine Search:

Apply Filters | Clear Filters

Location ~

I | @~

| I All My Workspaces

[[] Everywhere

[[] Homespace

[] Account Strategy Template

[] customer Success

Date Created ~
Start Date End Date

DOYMMAYYYY B | | DOMMAYYYY (]
Date Modified ’
Start Date End Date
| ooimmrvevy =] | | DD/MM/YYYY 8 |
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4. The results will show files/ folders, file comments and Workspaces. You can click on each tab

to see the results under each catagory.

Search

policy

Files/Folders  File Comments

Results found matching ‘policy’ in All My Workspaces

BB Policies

Modified Jan 31, 2020Jan 31, 2020 by me - Homespace
£ Open Folder View In File List

[ Top 10 security challenges for 2013 - Print Article - SC Magazine
Modified Apr 3, 2020Apr 3, 2020 by me - 153 KB - Version 1 - Due Dilligence

B View In File List

[  FBIFBI Information Sharing and Safeguarding Report 2012
Modified Apr 3, 2020Apr 3, 2020 by me - 1 MB - Version 1 - Due Dilligence

View In File List

5. Once you have filtered your results click on the Apply Filters button to see the new results.

6. Sort by the result types to suit your search requirements and click on the file once you find

it.

TheuToiders e Commants  Workspeces

Pesutty found matching 8”1 All by Workspaces.

ITAR Complient Diogram
a1, 200AGE 18, 00 Cy Talsin Aol rmbioutn com - 3 MB . Vrnsce: I - 55 Engeat

B Wiew i Nile Liat.

ITARS Agreement

MR Ape 79, ZUDGADY 16, T30 D el Moestiemasnator com 2 M8 | enon ) F Engres

B View e Pl Lt

Open Source

Maocted Apr 17, 2000 16, T2 Vernon 3 - M Part

of Coen File B View in File List

Purpose of the Group
or T, DG T, T3 Vnon - S5 Ergee

of Coen File @ View In File Lint

Purpose of the Group.

st a4, TISMAay 1, 300 2y - MARE - Vernen & Battengace Amee
o Cpen Mile @ View in Nl Lint

Afghanistan satellite report
Msofied Pl 14, 203000¢ 11, 2079 5y ma - 152 K8 - versson 11 . Eatiwssacn Amars
of Coen Fibe @ Viewin Fie Lint

Ship Manifest 3
Micxitied dgr 17, 20T0Aer V6, 2000 by BN Vo 2 e

o - JORR -3
fefine Seanch
@
Breanatity o
Flaase Select -
o o
Flease Sete .
Couetry Azoenn @
—
.
:-m--m‘.

Toa 0
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From: 5 22(D(@)(1) |

Sent: Monday, 24 January 2022 2:13 PM

To: @awm.gov.au
Cc: n@awm.gov.au; Rocelle Ago

Subject: Letter from Acting FOl Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton to Director, AWM
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Letter from FOI Commissioner to Director Australian War Memorial.pdf

Good afternoon

Please find attached a letter signed by Ms Elizabeth Hampton, the Acting FOl Commissioner to Mr Matt Anderson.
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

f in IR J &= Subscribe to Information Matters
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* Australian Government

“ Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

Our reference: D2022/000914

Mr Matt Anderson PSM
Director

Australian War Memorial
Treloar Crescent
Campbell ACT 2612

By email:_@awm.gov.au (Executive Assistant to the Director)
cc. leanne.patterson@awm.gov.au (Corporate Services)

Sending protected material to the OAIC
Dear Mr Anderson

The Office of the Australian Information Commissioner (OAIC) has recently
implemented an alternative method for sending and receiving protected material for
Information Commissioner (IC) reviews.

The OAIC is currently using Kojensi, a secure content and collaboration protected
cloud service, to receive protected material from agencies. Several Commonwealth
agencies, including the Attorney-General’s Department (AGD) and the Department of
Home Affairs, are providing documents for the purpose of IC reviews to the OAIC
through Kojensi. The OAIC also uses Kojensi as part of its other regulatory functions,
and has shared documents with AGD, the Australian Federal Police and the
Australian Government Solicitor through this system.

The need to use Kojensi rather than the historical ‘safe hands’ delivery for the
provision of IC review-related documents has been escalated as a result of changed
working arrangements resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic. In particular, the
OAIC’s office is located in the Sydney CBD, and staff continue to largely work from
home. This means that IC reviews that require attendance in the office to review hard
copy documents are unable to be progressed in a timely way. Sharing documents
through a secure digital platform will allow those matters to continue to be
progressed.

| understand there have been officer level discussions between the Australian War
Memorial’s Corporate Services Branch and the OAIC about the practical benefits of
using Kojensi, particularly given the impact of COVID-19 on agencies’ operations.

1300 363 992 T+6129284 9749 GPO Box 5218 WWW.oaic.gov.au
oaic.gov.au/enguiry F+61 2 9284 9666 Sydney NSW2001  ABN 85249 230 937
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For your information, we have asked the Australian War Memorial to provide the
documents at issue and/or submissions through Kojensi for IC review MR20/00176,
and have provided general information about the Kojensi platform. We appreciate
that the Australian War Memorial has previously provided these documents through
safe hands delivery. For security reasons and to ensure the material remains
protected, the OAIC is unable to upload existing material to Kojensi and requires
agencies to upload their own material.

| am writing to assure the Department that:

1. Only OAIC staff will access
the documents the Department provides through Kojensi. Access to Kojensi and
protected documents is limited to those staff with appropriate security
clearances. Checking security clearance status is part of the OAIC’s Kojensi
onboarding process.

2. Access to the Kojensi service will be through the OAIC network. Departmental
documents will not be downloaded to an unclassified system or network,
including through an attempt to print. The OAIC does not permit staff to
download, store or print protected material from Kojensi.

3. Documents will be deleted from this service once they are no longer required;
generally when the IC review has been completed. Usually, the individual who
uploads the document should delete it. Where the OAIC can delete the
documents once no longer required, we will do so.

In future, we may request that documents required to be produced under s 55U of
the FOI Act be delivered through Kojensi, for both new matters and matters where
documents already been delivered by safe-hands delivery.

| would appreciate the Australian War Memorial’s co-operation and willingness to
consider the use of Kojensi to share documents with the OAIC. | anticipate this will
result in greater efficiency in managing IC reviews, along with greater flexibility and
security in dealing with protected material.
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Please contact me on (02) 9284 9832 if you wish to discuss this further. Alternatively,
a member of your staff may wish to contact Rocelle Ago, Assistant Commissioner,
Freedom of information on (02) 9284 9621.

Yours sincerely

Elizabeth Hampton
Acting Freedom of Information Commissioner
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

24 January 2022



FOIREQ25/00242 139

From: Rocelle Ago

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 12:47 PM

To: Elizabeth Hampton

Cc:

Subject: FW: Letter from Director, AWM to Acting FOI Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton
Attachments: HAMPTON Elizabeth Office of the Australian Information Commissioner SIGNED.pdf

Good afternoon Commissioner
Please see attached correspondence from the Director of the AWM.

- — please liaise with- and advise to hold off on making any contact with AWM.

Thanks
Rocelle

Rocelle Ago | Assistant Commissioner

Freedom of information

OQAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

+612 9284 9621 _ rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au

f | @ | ¥ | & Subscribe to Information Matters

From: Executive <Executive@awm.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 12:36 PM

To: @oaic.gov.au>

Cc: Rocelle Ago <rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au>; Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>
Subject: Letter from Director, AWM to Acting FOl Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton

You don't often get email from executive@awm.gov.au. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear ERGIRE

Please find attached a response from the Director, Australian War Memorial to your correspondence of 24 January 2022.

Kind regards,

Executive Officer to the Director
Executive@awm.gov.au
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
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Mr Matt Anderson PSM AUSTRALIAN
Director WAR MEMORIAL

11 February 2022
ENQU-1-81100

Elizabeth Hampton

Acting Freedom of Information Commissioner
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Hampton,

Thank you for your correspondence dated 24 January 2022 in relation to sending protected
material to the Office of the Australian Information Commissioner (OAIC), specifically for IC Review
MR20/00176.

| understand the challenges the OAIC is experiencing due to the extended remote working
arrangements in your Sydney office. The Memorial also had to close its doors to the public and
adapt to operating in a virtual workplace, which highlighted our heavy reliance on technology to
allow work to continue.

Unfortunately the Memorial does not have the systems in place to support the use of a cloud based
protected system such as Kojensi. Our IT network is an unclassified rated environment, and has
no capability to upload protected documents, which is why the information could only be provided
to the OAIC in July 2020 via safe hands delivery.

We're evaluating the need to upgrade our network classification in future, but currently do not have
an ongoing requirement to transmit classified content electronically.

| regret that I'm unable to support the OAIC’s request to resubmit the review documentation via
Kojensi at this time.

GPO Box 345

Canberra ACT 2601
Here is their spirit, in the heart of the land they loved; and here we guard the tel: (02) 6243 4262
record which they themselves made. CEW Bean web: www.awm.gov.au
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From: Rocelle Ago

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 1:01 PM

To: Elizabeth Hampton

Ce: s22D@0)

Subject: RE: Letter from Director, AWM to Acting FOI Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks Commissioner — | understan(- had contacted the AWM prior to the letter being received by the OAIC.

and | have been discussing the peculiarities with this matter as | understand the scope of the request was
for letters and emails.

We will set up a meeting to discuss next week.

Kind regards

Rocelle Ago | Assistant Commissioner

Freedom of information

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

+61 2 9284 9621 _ rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au

f 1 @ @ == Subscribe to Information Matters

From: Elizabeth Hampton <elizabeth.hampton@oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 12:55 PM
To: Rocelle Ago <rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au>

cc: R « o-ic <o -.>; N © o <ov.2>
Subject: RE: Letter from Director, AWM to Acting FOl Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks Rocelle

Let’s have a chat with -about this next week. Would someone please arrange a time?

Do you think this means that AWM only holds the documents in hard copy??

Elizabeth Hampton Acting FOI Commissioner
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
+61 2 9284 9832 | elizabeth.hampton@oaic.gov.au

From: Rocelle Ago <rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 12:47 PM
To: Elizabeth Hampton <elizabeth.hampton@oaic.gov.au>
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Subject: FW: Letter from Director, AWM to Acting FOl Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton
Good afternoon Commissioner

Please see attached correspondence from the Director of the AWM.

- — please liaise witl- and advise to hold off on making any contact with AWM.

Thanks
Rocelle

Rocelle Ago | Assistant Commissioner

Freedom of information

OAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

+612 9284 9621 | _ rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au

f @ v = Subscribe to Information Matters

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

Dear R

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
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From: 2200

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 1:20 PM

To: Leanne Patterson

Ce: s22D@@)

Subject: RE: Kojensi - file sharing software [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Many thanks for your prompt response and update Leanne.

Kind regards

BRI | Asency Security Advisor

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
QAIC GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

f M | v | & Subscribe to OAICnet newsletter

From: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 1:16 PM
To: @oaic.gov.au>

ce: @osic gov.ov NN o <o >

Subject: RE: Kojensi - file sharing software [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

i

The Director has now formally responded to the acting Freedom of Information Commissioner’s letter of 24 January
which conveys the same advice | provided Suseela late last year. The Memorial operates on an unclassified system
and our IT network isn’t able to support the use of Kojensi or any other cloud based classified system, so
unfortunately we’re not able to provide the requested documentation in any other format than the hard copies
provided.

kind regards
Leanne

Leanne Patterson

Assistant Director, Branch Head Corporate Services
leanne.patterson@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4233

Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

From:_@oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 11:20 AM
To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>
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cc: SR o - - <o-.-.> SR o o-ic o 2>
Subject: Kojensi - file sharing software [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi Leanne
| hope this email finds you well.
By way of introduction, my name is- and | have recently joined the OAIC as the Agency Security Advisor.
| understand that late last year the AMW were considering the use of Kojensi so that PROTECTED classified material
can be electronically shared with the OAIC’s FOI team. I’'m hoping you can advise if AMW has progressed an

assessment for utilising Kojensi?

Please feel free to contact me if your ICT colleagues require any further information relating to Kojensi or if you have
any questions.

Kind regards

R | Asency Security Advisor

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
QAIC GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

_ Adam.Ma@oaic.gov.au

f M | v | &, Subscribe to OAICnet newsletter

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 21 December 2021 3:52 PM

To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Information Commissioner review - MR20/00176 - delivery of exempt material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Leanne

Thanks for your quick response and the updated email contact.

Our difficulty is that for security reasons, we are unable to upload existing material to Kojensi ourselves; we rely on
agencies uploading their own material.

| appreciate you considering the request. I'll get in touch if we have any further questions or need to discuss further.
Regards

EEEIEEN o<

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

Sent: Tuesday, 21 December 2021 3:38 PM

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

Thanks for your email; yes,_ both left the Memorial in 2021, but the generic foi@awm.gov.au email
address is regularly monitored.

| recall the extra measures we took for the safe handling of this review material at the time due to the classification,
and appreciate that working remotely can complicate matters at times.

I’'ve considered your request to provide access via Kojensi, and unfortunately I’'m not able to assist. As the OAIC
already has possession of the review material, it may be more efficient for your staff to upload it directly to Kojensi
to allow the internal collaboration needed to progress the review, rather than the AWM providing the same
information in a different format.

Please give me a call if you’d like to discuss further.

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

From: ERRBEN N o:i <o >
Sent: Tuesday, 21 December 2021 2:24 PM

To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>
Subject: Information Commissioner review - MR20/00176 - delivery of exempt material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon Leanne

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
To @oaic.gov.au>; @awm.gov.au>

@oaic.gov.au>; @awm.gov.au>; ElEEAERIENDI

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

@am.gov.au |ERREINRIEN |
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 |

www.awm.gov.au

From: @oaic.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 11:47 AM

To

Cc:
Subject: MR20/00176 - Acknowledgement of receipt of documents [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Dear Agency Security Adviser

Please see attached receipt signed and dated 17 July 2020.

Kind regards

SN | O cor (V9

Freedom of Information

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

¥ @ | v | &, Subscribe to Information Matters
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WARNING: The information contained in this email may be confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use or copying of any part

of this information 1s unauthorised. If you have received this email in
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

5
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

Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 4:55 PM
To:
Subject: FW: CM: Reporting Cabinet security incidents [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

FYI for access to safe this week and to arrange any deliveries.

From: EREERBEANN ©o°ic <ov au>

Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 4:01 PM
To: Rocelle Ago <rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au>

- RO - <o . EEEE o - <" 2.

Subject: RE: CM: Reporting Cabinet security incidents [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Hi Rocelle

By way of an update —_ is planning to be in the office from Wednesday to Friday this week, and I'll be in
the office on Wednesday and Thursday. As such, we will be able to assist with the safe hands delivery back to AWM.

Leanne will need to provide you with the following details :
e Delivery address

e Name and contact details of AWM staff member _) receiving the
safe hand delivery

Let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards
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From: 2200

Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 9:40 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: CM: Reporting Cabinet security incidents [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Return of documents to AWM [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Morning-

| understand that-is awaiting details from AWM (per attached).

I've cc’ed_ into this email as he is planning to be in the office on Friday (pending weather and train
operating times) and will be able to assist you with the safe hand courier.

Kind regards

From:_@oaic.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 9:03 AM

To oaic.gov.au>

Cc: @oaic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: CM: Reporting Cabinet security incidents [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi [
| will be attending the office on Friday and | will assist with the return of the exempt material to AWM.

In preparation for Friday, | was wondering if we had received the delivery address and contact details of the staff
member at AWM?

Thanks for your help

EEEBIENI | scnior Review Adviser (Legal) (A/g)

Significant and Systemic Reviews and Regulatory Advice
Freedom of Information Regulatory Group

Freedom of Information

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

+ @ | W | & Subscribe to Information Matters

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

By way of an update _ is planning to be in the office from Wednesday to Friday this week, and I'll be in
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

Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 4:53 PM

To: Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au

Cc: Rocelle Ago; -

Subject: Return of documents to AWM [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon Leanne

| understand you spoke to Rocelle last week about the return of certain documents.

To facilitate safe hands delivery to the AWM, | would be grateful if you could provide:
e Delivery address

e Name and contact details of AWM staff member _) receiving the

safe hand delivery

Once we have these details we can arrange for safe hands delivery at the end of this week.
Regards

EEEIEENON | o<co

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
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From: 5 22(L)(a)(1)

Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 1:54 PM
To:
Cc: ; Office Management

Subject: RE: Safe-hands return of exempt material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

i
Please could you contact_ to arrange this?

Thanks

From: @oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 1:40 PM
To @oaic.gov.au>

Cc: @oaic.gov.au>
Subject: Safe-hands return of exempt material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

R

| will be attending the office tomorrow and | have been asked to arrange safe-hands return of exempt material to
the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet and the Australian War Memorial.

| have not previous actioned a safe-hands return of exempt material but | understand you may be able to assist me
to make the necessary arrangements.

Do you mind giving me a quick call when you are available to discuss the logistics?

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

f @ | W | & Subscribe to Information Matters
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From: 5 22((a)(1)

Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 11:41 AM
To: Executive
Subject: RE: Return of documents to AWM [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear-

Thank you for providing the below contact details.

The OAIC has made arrangements for safe-hands return of the material today. | understand the material will arrive
at the AWM tomorrow.

The courier will ask that Leanne takes possession of the material to comply with the person-to-person delivery
method.

Regards

EEEBIEI | scnior Review Adviser (Legal) (A/g)

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

Sent: Friday, 4 March 2022 9:37 AM

To: SRR o <0 2u>
Subject: RE: Return of documents to AWM [SEC=0FFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning-,

Thank you for your email.

Upon checking with our security team I've been advised _ | apologise for any

inconvenience in this matter.
If you could arrange the safe handling of the documents addressed to:

Leanne Patterson

Assistant Director, Corporate Services
The Australian War Memorial

Treloar Crescent

Administrative Building

Campbell ACT 2612
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Should you have any further questions, please let me know.

Kind regards,

Governance and Assurance Officer | Corporate Services

@awm.gov.au | t
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

from: SRR  o-ic <o 2>
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 1:34 PM

To: Executive <Executive@awm.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Return of documents to AWM [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Dear Executive
Thank you for the time on the phone.

I understand_ will be the officer who will accept safe-hands delivery of the documents referred to

below. | also understand that- has a_ security clearance.

For our records, do you mind confirming the delivery address and -contact information? | intend on
arranging safe-hands return of the material tomorrow.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

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

+ @ | W | = Subscribe to Information Matters

From: SRR o <o 2.

Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 4:53 PM
To: Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au

Cc: Rocelle Ago <rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au>; iU ICHNIIN 2o:ic.cov.au>

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

Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 10:33 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Memo - Security Incident - Storage of SECRET classified material

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Many thanks for the update-.

Kind regards

BB | Asency Security Advisor

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

f M | v | & Subscribe to OAICnet newsletter

rrom: EEEIENICE M © o- c cov.2.>

Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 2:10 PM

To: @oaic.gov.au>

Cc: @oaic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Memo - Security Incident - Storage of SECRET classified material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

By way of update, the exempt material in this IC review matter was returned to the Australian War Memorial by
safe-hands return today.

Please see a copy of the sender receipt for your records. | have also saved this receipt on the Resolve file.

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

From: SRS ICO N oz ic =ov.2u>
Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 12:45 PM
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Subject: RE: Memo - Security Incident - Storage of SECRET classified material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks for your clarification, _ T

Kind regards

From: @oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 12:42 PM

Subject: RE: Memo - Security Incident - Storage of SECRET classified material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi both

Yes that is correct, the documents were in a sealed envelope (a courier envelope) that was resealed after use.

| agree with the rest of-responses to- queries as well.

Regards

EEEBIEII | scnior Review Adviser (Legal) (A/g)

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
+ M | W | &/ Subscribe to Information Matters

From:
Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 12:29 PM

Subject: RE: Memo - Security Incident - Storage of SECRET classified material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

@oaic.gov.au>

Hi
Of course, | understand it’s hard without having seen the office.
| have answered the questions below.

— can you please check the responses, particularly Q3 as you opened the envelope and put it

back.
Thanks

From: SRS ICO DN oz ic =ov.2u>
Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 12:23 PM

To: @oaic.gov.au>
Cc: @oaic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Memo - Security Incident - Storage of SECRET classified material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

i

Thanks for filling out the security incident form.
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Hoping you can clarify a few points :
e Is the security cabinet that the documents were being held in the general office area or is it within the new
secure zone on Level 10

e Access to the this security cabinet is restricted? i.e. only certain FOI staff know the combination?

Yes, access is restricted — only certain FOI staff know the combination. ||| GcGcNNGGGE

e Were the document kept in an envelope or were they ‘loose’? If stored in an envelope, was the envelope
sealed when you found it and was it re-sealed when you placed it back?
| understand they were in a sealed envelope (a courier envelope) that was resealed after use.-
_ please confirm and provide more detail.

Hope I've made sense, it’s a little hard for me to understand the office layout without having been into the office
myself.

Kind regards

From: Rocelle Ago <rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 10:53 AM

oaic.gov.au>

on.attard@oaic.gov.au>; NG C o-ic 2o - - IR
@oaic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Memo - Security Incident - Storage of SECRET classified material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning-

Please see completed form: D2022/002420

To
Cc: Brenton Attard <brent

Kind regards

Rocelle Ago | Assistant Commissioner

Freedom of information

QAIC Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

+6129284 9621 | ECHISIGII | roce!le.az0@oaic.gov.au

+ M w & Subscribe to Information Matters

From: SEEIES G N o= c <ov = u>
Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 10:46 AM

To: Rocelle Ago <rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au>
Cc: Brenton Attard <brenton.attard@oaic.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Memo - Security Incident - Storage of SECRET classified material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning Rocelle
| hope you had a great weekend.

Just following-up to see if anyone from the FOI team has had a chance to complete the security incident reporting

form (D2021/011970)?
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The security incident report form is straight forward to complete, however I’'m happy to guide the staff member
submitting the form if they need assistance.

Kind regards

R | Asency Security Advisor

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

f @ | W | ® Subscribe to OAlCnet newsletter

From: Elizabeth Hampton <elizabeth.hampton@oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 9:35 PM

To: @oaic.gov.au>
Cc: @oaic.gov.au>; IO © o:ic.cov.au>; Rocelle Ago

<rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Memo - Security Incident - Storage of SECRET classified material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear-

Thank you for your report. | agree with your recommendation that the FOI Branch undertake a review of the
documents held in the security cabinets in the Sydney office to ensure that only appropriately classified material is
being stored there. Rocelle — will you please arrange for a Director to undertake that review at the next opportunity,
noting that the COVID pandemic continues to make access to the office intermittent for some staff, and report to
our ASA and me when this has been completed as well as the outcomes.

| understand that-will engage with AGD regarding our reporting obligations, including whether this constitutes
a ‘significant’ breach for reporting purposes.-— can you please inform me of the outcome of your investigation
and engagement with AGD.

| also understand that we need to report the breach on the relevant internal form. Rocelle — can you please arrange
for that form to be completed and submitted tomorrow.

- — can you please advise whether you consider it appropriate for the material to remain in the office tomorrow
(on the basis that | don’t believe any of our staff will be working from the office) and that the material can be
returned to the AWM next week? My preference is to return the material to the AWM by safe hand courier. Prior to
making those arrangements, would you please let me know if you would be available to join Rocelle in a discussion
with the relevant contact at AWM to explain the breach and our plans to remediate it.

| will arrange a quick discussion tomorrow afternoon to finalise timing and steps ahead of briefing the
Commissioner.m —let me know if you would like to join my discussion with Angelene.
I

Thank you for considering this issue so quickly.
Regards

Libby
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Elizabeth Hampton | Acting FOI Commissioner
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
+61 2 9284 9832 | elizabeth.hampton@oaic.gov.au

From: @oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 5:06 PM

To: Elizabeth Hampton <elizabeth.hampton@oaic.gov.au>

cc N - --i <o ->; SN  o:ic <o, 2u>; Rocelle Ago

<rocelle.ago@oaic.gov.au>
Subject: Memo - Security Incident - Storage of SECRET classified material [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Libby

As discussed at our meeting yesterday re: FOI staff identifying that SECRET classified documents were being held in
the_, please find my outlining reporting requirements, options for storage and recommendations on the
memo document saved to D2022/002247.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards

R | Asency Security Advisor

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
QAIC GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

f @ | W | ® Subscribe to OAlCnet newsletter
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From: AGO,Rocelle
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: MR20/00176 - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Enquiry on documents" security classifications
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 14 November 2022 2:17:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
Hi Brenton

| just wanted to follow up-email below, noting that if we are not able to store certain documents on
Resolve or onsite, then we will need to organise for inspection.

Thanks
Rocelle

-

Sent: Monday, 24 October 2022 9:54 AM

e -

Ce: AGO,Rocelle <Rocelle.Ago@oaic.gov.au> S N ICINGEGEEEEEEEEE 2 o:ic cov.au>

Subject: RE: MR20/00176 - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Enquiry on documents' security
classifications [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear

In res(oé@ﬂ)of the above IC review, we are seeking your input on whether we can store certain documents on
Resolve, given we now work in a PROTECTED ICT environment.

In a schedule of documents that the Department provided on 19 May 2020, they advised of those
documents’ security classifications, which | set out ‘in grey’ below. | note that our previous security adviser

prepared a brief about those documents: D2022/002247.
Could you consider those documents, in grey below, and advise whether we can store them on Resolve?
My apologies for the other information in the table, which | added for our information going forward.

Description Security classification | Decision | Exemption | Location Pages
OR information to
management marking | release
in ...

1 Letter from DFAT to SECRET SENSITIVE Part 47C, 47E(d) | N/A 4

AWM CABINET
2 Email AWM and DFAT | UNCLASSIFIED Part 47C Resolve 2
3 Letter from AWM to UNCLASSIFIED Part 47C, A7E(d) | Resolve | 18

DFAT
4 Letter from DFAT to UNCLASSIFIED Part 47C, 47E(d) | Resolve |1

AWM

Attachment SECRET Part 47C, 22 N/A Unknown

Email AWM and DFAT | UNCLASSIFIED Part 47C Resolve | 2

Email AWM and DFAT | UNCLASSIFIED Part 47C Resolve | 2

Letter from AWM to SECRET* Part 47C N/A 1

DFAT

Attachment SECRET Part N/A Unknown
8 Email AWM and DFAT | UNCLASSIFIED Part 47C, 47E(d) | Resolve 1
9 Email AWM and DFAT | UNCLASSIFIED Part 47C Resolve 2
10 Letter from DFAT to PROTECTED: SENSITIVE | Part 47C, 47E(d) | N/A 2

AWM
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il Letter from DFAT to PROTECTED: SENTITIVE | Part 47C, 47E(d) | N/A
AWM CABINET, COVERING
SECRET
Total known pages

*document as given to applicant says ‘declassified’.

Kind regards

| Senior Review Adviser (Legal)

2 Freedom of Information Regulatory Group
— Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | ocaic.gov.au
| ;! Subscribe to OAIC net newsletter
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Security incident report form [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 6 September 2023 9:59:00 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg

image009.jpg

image010.png

image012.png

image013.png

image014.png

image003.jpg

Dear-

Thank you, for your below email, and for putting a note on the Security Incident Register to
reflect an update to the matter. | understand that we have now taken all necessary steps in
relation to the security incident reported in D2022/002420.

Have a great day,

Kind regards

Senior Review Adviser (Legal)
H Freedom of Information Branch
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

Svdne
oaic.gov.au

The OAIC acknowledges Traditional Custodians of Country across Australia and their continuing connection to land,
waters and communities. We pay our respect to First Nations people, cultures and Elders past and present.

Subscribe to Information Matters

From: B o <o+ 2.

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 5:44 PM

To: SN < o= <ov.0>
- ST <>
EEEEIDION - - c = - N © - - <o 2>

Subject: RE: Security incident report form [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi -
| am so sorry for allowing this to drop off the radar and thank you so much for following this up.

| have actually put a note on the Security Incident Register to reflect an update to the matter,
noting that this area was actually a SENSSIGIIII 2t the time of the incident report. | do not
believe that we need to update the actual incident report itself because this reflects what was
reported at the time, based on the information understood at this time and how it was managed
accordingly. Thus it is a record of the actions the agency took at the time, even though it was

unclear that this was actually SIS 2t that point in time.

The Register shows resolution of the matter in terms of the outcome so | think this is sufficient. If
there is any advice or requests by the Chief Security Officer or Chief Information Officer to the

contrary (I have copied [EISSICODIIN in) then | will definitely let you know, but at this stage |
think all is good with what has been documented across the incident report and the register.
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Thank you so much and my apologies again for the delay in getting a response to you.
Have a wonderful evening.

Best regards,

!lrector, !overnance & Risk | Agency Security Advisor

(2] Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
Gold Coast

The OAIC acknowledges Traditional Custodians of Country across Australia and their continuing connection to land,

waters and communities. We pay our respect to First Nations people, cultures and Elders past and present

From: RN . 0. 2>

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 10:47 AM

Subject: RE: Security incident report form [SEC=OFFICIAL]

vea

I’'m following up on my below request of 27 June 2023 about whether we need to update a
security incident report form/complete a further form.

Kind regards

!emor !ewew Adviser (Legal)

H Freedom of Information Branch
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
Sydney

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

From: SNEEENENND

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 5:31 PM

Subject: RE: Security incident report form [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi
No trouble at all, and in fact sorry for my delay in responding back (I am trying to resolve a few
issues with emails not coming through).
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Thank you, | look forward to hearing from you next week,

From: B - <.

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 2:55 PM

Subject: FW: Security incident report form [SEC=OFFICIAL]
i
Thank you so much for the email and my apologies for the delay in getting back to you.

| will take a look at the security incident report and get back to you with any required action.
Unfortunately this might not be until early next week, | am very sorry.

Have a wonderful afternoon.

Best regards,

(she/her)
Director, Governance & Risk | Agency Security Advisor
E Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
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

From: OAIC - Security <security@oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 5:18 PM

Subject: FW: Security incident report form [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

From: B - <. 2>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 3:11 PM
To: OAIC - Security <security@oaic.gov.au>
Subject: Security incident report form [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear N

| am emailing to request your assistance in respect of a security incident report form.

In particular, in February 2022, we completed the following form: D2022/002420. At that time,
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we believed that our secure entity facility was- hence described that in the form.
However, the secure entity facility was, at that time, [jiligiall(from October 2021).

Could you advise whether we should update the form, and what format that update should be in
(e.g. an entirely separate form)? If | should direct these questions to anyone else, please let me
know?

Kind regards

Flshe/her)
enior Review Adviser (Legal)

H Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

Sydne
oaic.gov.au

The OAIC acknowledges Traditional Custodians of Country across Australia and their continuing connection to land,
waters and communities. We pay our respect to First Nations people, cultures and Elders past and present.

i : :
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To: Leanne Patterson

Cc: foi

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 10:37:00 AM

Attachments: image002.jpg

Dear Ms Patterson

Thank you for your below email. In terms of the safe-hand delivery, please just provide us with a
day’s notice. That way, | can ensure that | will be in the office to accept the delivery.

Kind regards

F (she/her)
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 10:26 AM
To:_@oaic.gov.au>

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning-

The Memorial doesn’t operate in a protected ICT environment and the requested
documentation will be provided via hard copy through a secure safe hands delivery service.
These are the same documents that were previously provided to OAIC (subsequently returned to
the Memorial in 2022), and can be reviewed against the Memorial’s earlier decisions provided to
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the OAIC between 2020 — 2023.

With regard to your additional request below, no further review or analysis of the material has
been conducted and the Memorial maintains its position regarding the exemptions applied.

kind regards
Leanne

Leanne Patterson
Branch Head, Corporate Services

leanne.patterson@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4233
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

From: A - <. 2>

Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 4:37 PM
To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Ms Patterson

As discussed earlier this afternoon with- of your office, | am continuing to progress the
above IC review to a decision by the Information Commissioner under s 55K of the FOI Act.

| am emailing to request a ‘marked up and unredacted’ copy of the 4 documents that remain at
issue, documents 1, 7, 10 and 11 That copy should clearly mark the parts of these documents
over which the AWM maintains its exemption contentions, and clearly state the relevant
exemption contention, or contentions, in respect of those parts of the documents. We note that
documents 1, 10, and 11 are letters, and document 7 comprises an attachment or attachments
to a further letter.

We understand that these documents are classified from PROTECTED up to SECRET. We also
note that the AWM sent these documents to us via safe-hand delivery on 17 July 2020. We

stored the document SN
_. On that basis, we returned the documents to

the AWM on 7 March 2020. We understand that the AWM received them on 8 March 2020.
[AWM note: received in 2022]

However, we have been advised SRS
_ We are in the process updating a security incident report

that we made in February 2022, and we apologise for having returned the documents at a stage
when that may have been unnecessary.

Finally, please note that all members of our FOI Regulatory Group SIS
_ and are Australian citizens. We refer to Security clearances — Overview |

Sectors | Defence, and page 13 of the Policy 8: Sensitive and classified information | Protective
Security Policy Framework, and understand that we are permitted ongoing access to
SECRET/AUSTEO documents.
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Request

In relation to any PROTECTED documents, we are now working in a PROTECTED ICT
environment, and we request that the AWM therefore provide them to us by email.

In relation to any SECRET, or SECRET/AUSTEO, documents, we request that the AWM provide
them to us as hard copies, which we can store and use in our inside entity facility.

Once we have reviewed the documents, we will advise the AWM of the next step in the IC
review (which may be to progress the IC review directly to a decision, request information,
and/or invite final submissions from the AWM).

We would appreciate if the AWM provides the documents within 2 weeks, on or before 15
September 2023.

Please, as soon as possible, confirm that a 2-week timeframe, or less, is workable for the AWM.

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

- ‘ y

From: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 5:06 PM

To:_ oaic.gov.au>

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

)

Yes, I'll continue to be the contact for this IC review due to the classification of the material, but
please continue to cc the foi@awm.gov.au email address into all correspondence,

thanks
Leanne

From: ENENO - . .-

Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2023 3:46 PM

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

Further to our below emails, and your email to the applicant, copying us, of 16 March 2023, the
applicant has advised us that they wish to proceed with their IC review application, and made
submissions (attached).

We will approach the AWM in due course in relation to the next step in this IC review, which may
be to request the documents that remain at issue.

In the meantime, could you confirm that you remain the contact of the AWM for this IC review?
Kind regards

Senior Review Adviser (Legal)
Freedom of Information Regulatory Group

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

||| || Subscribe to QAIC net newsletter

From: Leanne Patterson <leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 4:46 PM

To:_ oaic.gov.au>

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

2]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Yes, our response can be shared with the applicant,

thanks
Leanne

From: ERENIENR - -,

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 10:57 AM

To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Ms Patterson
Thank you for the AWM'’s response, attached to your below email.
At this stage, could you confirm whether we may share the response with the applicant?
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

||| || B Subscribe to OAIC net newsletter

1]

From: Leanne Patterson </ eanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 9:47 AM

To: I c:ic.cov.au>

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>; OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>

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

Good morning [ p'ease find letter attached,

kind regards
Leanne

Leanne Patterson
Branch Head, Corporate Services

leanne.patterson@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4233
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 4:16 PM

To: Leanne Patterson <L eanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank you, Leanne. We look forward to your response of 17 March 2023.
Kind regards
| Senior Review Adviser (Legal)

Freedom of Information Regulatory Group
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
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GPO Box 5218 Svdney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
||| [ e

From: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 3:42 PM

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

iy

Confirming that DFAT has provided additional feedback regarding the unreleased information
which the AWM has considered in the finalisation of our response to the OAIC. | will provide a
formal response as soon as practicable, no later than 17 March 2023.

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

From: ERENIENH - 0. .

Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 10:47 AM

To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Dear Leanne

| am following up on our below emails. Please advise of the AWM'’s progress in making its
proposed second revised decision in the above IC review.

We would appreciate an update within 2 working days, by close of business on 10 March 2023.
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Kind regards

_ | Senior Review Adviser (Legal)

- Freedom of Information Regulatory Group
= Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
oaic.gov.au
||| || Swbscribe to QAIC net newsletter

From: SNEEINNEND

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 9:18 AM
To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>
Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Leanne

Thank you, | appreciate your update. | look forward to your further update, or fulsome response
to our request of 14 December 2022.

Kind regards

| Senior Review Adviser (Legal)
—_ Freedom of Information Regulatory Group
L Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

| @ | @ | q! Subscribe to OAIC net newsletter

From: Leanne Patterson </ eanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 9:14 AM

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

i

DFAT has advised that they’'ve conducted further consultation internally and are in the final
stages of settling a view, and expect to provide a response next week,

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

From: SRR - - :.-.>

Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 1:32 PM

To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Leanne
Thank you for your below email. | look forward to a further update shortly as to DFAT’s response
to you, and a realistic timeframe for the AWM to make any further revised decision.

Kind regards
_ | Senior Review Adviser (Legal)

Freedom of Information Regulatory Group
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

oaic.gov.au

| | B | B Subscribe to QAIC net newsletter

2]

From: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 1:29 PM

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

Unfortunately- no longer works at the Memorial and did not highlight the OAIC’s deadline
of 31 January before her departure, however the matter is progressing. On Monday | followed
up on my request of 9 December 2022 to DFAT to consider declassifying the remaining material
to facilitate full or partial release.

DFAT has acknowledged receipt of my request and I’'m waiting for their further advice regarding
the expected timing for a decision. I'll keep you informed,
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kind regards
Leanne

Leanne Patterson
Branch Head Corporate Services

leanne.patterson@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4233
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

From: SRR - - ..

Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 10:17 AM

To: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

oeor IR

I am following up in relation to the above IC review matter, and my below email.

Please advise whether the AWM has made a second revised decision (expected by 31 January
2023). Alternatively, please provide an update as to the AWM’s progress in doing so.

Kind regards

| Senior Review Adviser (Legal)
Freedom of Information Regulatory Group
E Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
oaic.gov.au

| | B | M Subscribe to QAIC net newsletter

From: SNEEIEBIE

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 10:03 AM

To: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

e I

| am emailing to acknowledge your below email, of late last year, on 22 December 2022. In
particular, thank you for following up with us and the applicant in relation to those documents
that | queried in respect of the revised decision.

We look forward to the AWM’s further revised decision, relating to the remainder of the
documents at issue, by Tuesday 31 January 2023.

Kind regards
_ | Senior Review Adviser (Legal)

21 Freedom of Information Regulatory Group
= Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au

0aic.gov.au
B Subscribe to OAIC net newsletter
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From: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 3:41 PM

To:_@oaic.gov.au>; email@transparencywarrior.com.au
Cc:_@oaic.gov.au>; OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>

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

Following our telephone discussion yesterday, please note the following pointers from your
email dated 21 December 2022:

e Document 3- The schedule states the document was “refused” and for this reason was
not attached to the decision.

e Document 4- The decision was to release this document in full and, I've attached the
document without any reactions for your reference.

| apologise for the discrepancies on document 4 and have included the applicant Senator Patrick
for noting.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me and have a Merry Christmas!

Kind regards,

rrom N © : 0. 21>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 3:41 PM

To: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Cc:_@oaic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

oo I

Thank you for your email copying us into the AWM’s revised decision of 19 December 2022 in
the above IC review matter.

| understand, from that email, that the AWM requires until the end of January 2023 to make a
further revised decision, relating to the remainder of the documents at issue. Accordingly, we
look forward to the further revised decision by Tuesday 31 January 2023.

In the meantime, | note that the schedule to the revised decision advises that certain documents
are released in full, and there are some discrepancies with those documents released to the

applicant:
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Document 3 —the schedule says ‘released in full’, but document 3 does not appear to be
attached
e Document 4 —the schedule says ‘released in full’, but there is a redaction to this

document
Please, as soon as possible, consider those discrepancies, and update us in relation to them. If
they can be resolved by, for example, releasing these documents in full to the applicant, please
do so and copy us.
Finally, please note that | am on annual leave from tomorrow, 22 December 2022, and return to
the office on 16 January 2022. | have copied my coIIeague_ who can receive any
correspondence from you during that time, other than during our shutdown period (from 24
December 2022 to 2 January 2023. Please also copy any correspondence during that time to our
foidr@oaic.gov.au inbox.

Kind regards
_ | Senior Review Adviser (Legal)

21 Freedom of Information Regulatory Group
= Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
GPO Box 5218 Sydney NSW 2001 | oaic.gov.au
Oaic.gov.au
| B | B | ® Subscribe to OAIC net newsletter

Please note the OAIC will be closed from Saturday 24 December 2022 and will reopen on Tuesday 3 January
2023. I am on annual leave from 22 December 2022, and return to work on Monday 16 January 2023.

=

=l

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for its recipient(s). If you
have received this email by error, please delete this e-mail from your system and notify the sender
immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure. E-mail information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, be incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message.

Notice:
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The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be
confidential information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised.
If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's
switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - Spm Canberra time) and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

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
switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - S5pm Canberra time) and
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
switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and
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
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x=eoe 9 @ B 6 6 @@

From: RN -~ oo >

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 12:30 PM

To:

Cc: Leanne Patterson;

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref:

MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

You don't often get email from kathleen.slusser@awm.gov.au. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

el o

I would just like to let you know that a Failsafe delivery (person to person) has been collected and will be delivered
to you tomorrow Thursday before 12pm.

The seal no. 271387 and connote no. 9830 0108 1868
Please contact me if you have any issues.

Many thanks

Records Management Officer | IT Business Management Team | Information Technology

@awm.gov.au | CREEENENIN | EREENNEN

Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

E s

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




Australian Government

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

Our reference: MR20/00176

Ms Leanne Patterson

Branch Head, Corporate Services
Australian War Memorial
Administration Building

20 Treloar Crescent
Campbell ACT 2612

Return of documents by safehand - MR20/00176
Dear Ms Patterson

Please find enclosed the documents that were provided to the Office of the
Australian Information Commissioner as part of the IC review in MR20/00176.

If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely

s 22K

IC Review Advisor

15 April 2024

1300 363 992 T+612 9942 4099 GPO Box 5288 www.oaic.gov.au
oaic.gov.au/enquiry F+6126123 5145 Sydney NSW2001  ABN 85249 230937
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1800 819 56‘
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OAIC - FOI DR

From: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2024 9:57 AM

To: OAIC - FOI DR; foi

ce S 22(1)@)(1)

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
Confirming I've received the classified FOI material returned by the OAIC,

kind regards
Leanne

From: OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2024 11:21 AM

To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>; foi <foi@awm.gov.au>
Cc:_@oaic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Leanne

Further to my email below, the documents have now been picked up by the courier. The consignment note
reference is 9830 0185 5892.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require further information.

Kind regards

SR (1 /i)

IC Review Adviser, FOI Branch
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
Sydney | GPO Box 5288 Sydney NSW 2001

Please note that | do not work on Tuesdays and Wednesdays. If you require urgent assistance on these days, please

contact foidr@oaic.gov.au.

The OAIC acknowledges Traditional Custodians of Country across Australia and their continuing connection to
land, waters and communities. We pay our respect to First Nations people, cultures and Elders past and present.

Subscribe to Information Matters




FOIREQ25/00242 190

From: OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 11:08 AM
To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>; foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Leanne

Thank you for your time over the phone this morning.

| have just contacted the Safe Hand courier to arrange pick up of the documents. They advised that although they
will be picking up the documents today, they are unable to provide same day delivery and it will be delivered

tomorrow instead.

| will send a follow up email once the documents have been picked up.

Kind regards

SRR (1 /i)

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
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 1:12 PM
To: OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>; foi <foi@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

g
I'll be available Monday 15 April to receive the safehand return of our documents, and my contact details are below,

kind regards
Leanne

Leanne Patterson

Branch Head, Corporate Services

leanne.patterson@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4233 | t 02 6243 4232

Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

2
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From: OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2024 10:29 AM
To: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>; Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OAIC ref: MR20/00176
Dear Leanne

| refer to the above IC review matter. Please find attached a decision by the Information Commissioner of today’s
date. This decision will be published on AustLIl shortly.

| have also attached a letter with respect to compliance with this decision.

This matter is now closed.

We will also need to arrange the return of the documents in issue via safehand. Can you please advise whether an
officer at your agency would be available on Monday 15 April 2024 or Thursday 18 April 2024 to receive the
safehand? If so, | would be grateful if you could please provide their name and contact details for the purposes of
the delivery.

If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

S (/i

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

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 12:35 PM

To: 'foi' <foi@awm.gov.au>; OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>; Leanne Patterson
<Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear-
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Thank you, | have in fact just received the safe-hand delivery. | can have opened the parcel, and confirm that we
have received an 11 page document that your office describes as an attachment to document 4.

Kind regards

SR (s /her)

Senior Adviser

Monitoring, Guidance and Engagement

Freedom of Information Branch

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
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 12:19 PM
To:_@oaic.gov.au>; OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>; Leanne Patterson

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

| can confirm that the courier picked up the safehand delivery yesterday and is on track for delivery today. | spoke to
our mailroom and unfortunately the tracking has not yielded a time slot.

Kind regards,

Acting Governance Manager | Corporate Services

EREEEENME @2 vim.dov.au |
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601

From SREDICHD @ osic <o 21>

Sent: Friday, 15 December 2023 12:01 PM
To: OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>; foi <foi@awm.gov.au>; Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Daniel
Are you able to indicate what time the safe hand delivery should arrive today?

Kind regards
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S (s e

Senior Adviser

Monitoring, Guidance and Engagement

Freedom of Information Branch

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
Sydney

» /N - o <o 2.

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
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 1:44 PM
To: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>; Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Thank you for confirming the details for the safehand delivery tomorrow.

We will advise you once we have received the delivery.

Kind regards

BRI+ /him)

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
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 12:51 PM
To: OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>; Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

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

| can confirm that the attachment to Document 4 is anticipated to arrive tomorrow 15/12/2023 at Level 10, 175 Pitt
Street Sydney NSW 2000.

-and yourself are listed as contacts.

Please confirm receipt of the safe hand delivery when it arrives.

Kind regards,

Acting Governance Manager | Corporate Services

@awm.gov.au | t
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601

From: OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 December 2023 10:03 AM
To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Cc: foi <foi@awm.gov.au>; S EEEICHIIIIE 2 o:ic cov.ov>; S EEBICIDIIE ¢ o-ic.cov.au>
Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Leanne

Thank you for your email. It appears that the only document missing from the bundle is the attachment to
Document 4. | have checked and can confirm that we have a copy of the classified attachment to document 7 in our
possession.

| currently hold- security clearance. However, my coIIeague_ (cc’d) has kindly agreed to assist
with the receipt of the safehand delivery on either tomorrow or Monday, as | will be away from the Sydney office.
She also has-clearance.

Her contact details are:

The address for delivery is:

Level 10, 175 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Please let us know if you require further information.

We look forward to receiving confirmation of the details for the safehand.

Kind regards

R (1 /i

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

6
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Subscribe to Information Matters

From: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 9:32 AM

To: OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>

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

H

My apologies for the oversight. The bundle of information in scope has been packaged up and held in a safe since
the original FOI was received in late 2019 so I’'m not sure how one attachment was missed.

There were several classified documents in the bundle, so before | action your request can you confirm whether
there appears to be any other gaps in the information held by OAIC? E.g. do you have a copy of the classified
attachment to document 7?

Please also confirm your current security clearance level.

thank you
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

Sent: Thursday, 14 December 2023 9:22 AM

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
Thank you for your prompt response and clarification.

| have examined the bundle of documents that were provided to the OAIC by safehand on 14 September 2023, but it
does not appear that the attachment to Document 4 was received by the OAIC.

Would it be possible for you to please arrange a safehand delivery of this material either on Friday 15 December
2023 or Monday 18 December 20237

| look forward to hearing from you.
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Kind regards

- 22(1)(a)() A

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 4:41 PM
To: OAIC - FOI DR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>

Cc: g@oaic.gov.au>; foi <foi@awm.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

You don't often get email from leanne.patterson@awm.gov.au. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

ool

I've reviewed the material related to the revised decision and regrettably there was an error in the schedule of
documents. The comment in relation to Document 4 ‘released in full’ refers to the letter only, not the attachment,
which was not provided to the applicant when the revised decision was made on 19 December 2022.

The attachment was included in the package of documents delivered to the OAIC via safe hand (due to the
classification of the material) to_ on 14 September 2023. As previously advised to the OAIC on 13
September 2023, the Memorial maintains its position on the exemptions applied.

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
Sent: Monday, 11 December 2023 2:29 PM
To: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>

o N - - . <o > S - <o 2.
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@oaic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Ms Patterson

Thank you for arranging the safehand delivery of the documents at issue. Please note that | am the case officer who
now has carriage of this matter.

| have reviewed the file and | understand that on 19 December 2022, the Australian War Memorial (the agency)
made a revised decision and provided further material to the applicant. Attached to the agency’s decision is the
following Schedule of Documents:

Based on my review of the documents, it appears that document 4 comprises a letter from DFAT to the agency that
refers to an attachment. Given the Schedule of Documents of documents notes that document 4 has been released
in full, I am writing to seek clarification as to whether the attachment to document 4 has also been released to the
applicant.

If the attachment has not been released to the applicant, can you please advise whether the agency is maintaining
its exemption claims under ss 47C and 47E(d) with respect to the attachment? We would also be grateful if you
could please arrange for a copy of the attachment to be provided to the OAIC for the purposes of this IC review.

| would be grateful if you could please provide clarification in relation to my query above by 15 December 2023.

If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me on the contact details
below.



FOIREQ25/00242 198

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
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 3:16 PM
To: @awm.gov.au>

Cc: 'Leanne Patterson' <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>; Sl ICIIIEGEGEGEGE - cov.au>
Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

oeor IR

| am emailing to confirm that at approximately 11.30am today, | accepted safe-hand delivery of the documents. We
will review them, and progress the IC review to a decision by the Information Commissioner.

Kind regards

BRI (s /her)

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

From SRR

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 12:53 PM
To: A - . ...~
Cc: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>; Sl ICID G 22 cov.au>

Subject: RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

oeor SRR

Thank you, | look forward to accepting the safe-hand delivery tomorrow.

Kind regards

10
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_ (she/her)
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

rors: RO < ... 0>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 12:30 PM

Cc: Leanne Patterson <Leanne.Patterson@awm.gov.au>;_@awm.gov.au>
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

Hellcm

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

@awm.gov.au | t | f
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au

===

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

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use,
disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - S5pm
Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

I

The Australian War Memorial acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia. We recognise
their continuing
connection to land, sea and waters. We pay our respect to Elders past and present.

The Australian War Memorial acknowledges the veterans who have served, those that are still serving; and the
families that love and support
them.

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for its recipient(s). If you have received this
email by error, please

delete this e-mail from your system and notify the sender immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to
be secure. E-mail

information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, be incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender
therefore does not

accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message.

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
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - Spm
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

The Australian War Memorial acknowledges the veterans who have served, those that are still serving, and the
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
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Summary

Request: .. all 2019 emails and letters between the Australian War Memorial (including to and from Craig
Stockings) and the DFA T that discuss suggested content changes / variations / inclusions / omissions by
DFAT for the proposed official history of Australia’s East Timor operations.

Decision under review: IR decision dated 19 Feb 2020 - exemptions ss 47C, 47E(d), 22

Number of documents at issue: 11 (partially released)

Scope of review: Applicant seeks review of exemptions ss 47C, 47E(d), 22

Post triage notes:

Opening letter to A: Confirm scope of review.

Opening letter to R: Request processing documentation including material at issue and submissions
relating to whether document at issue contains operational information or purely factual material,
submissions relating to how operations of agencies would be impacted and weighing of public interest
test.

Review adviser notes: Consider application of Wood; Secretary, Department of Prime Minister and
Cabinet and (Freedom of information) [2015] AATA 945 (8 December 2015).

RA 15/4/2020

Actions - 58 (All Completed)

Action Owner Due Completed

Record case details 26-Feb-2020 24-Feb-2020

and attach docs (MR

REG)

Send 26-Feb-2020 24-Feb-2020

Acknowledgement

Letter (MR REG)

Move to Triage basket 25-Feb-2020 24-Feb-2020

(MR REG)

Allocate to Triage FOI - Triage 25-Feb-2020  24-Feb-2020, SIS

Officer (MR TR)

Conduct Triage (MR - 25-Feb-2020 24-Feb-2020: Mail Assessment

TR)

Decide Path (MR MA) FOI - IC 25-Feb-2020 15-Apr-2020, Ago, Rocelle: 547 -
reviews - Conduct Review
Assessment

Summary Request: .. all 2019 emails and letters between the Australian War Memorial (including to and
from Craig Stockings) and the DFA T that discuss suggested content changes / variations / inclusions /
omissions by DFAT for the proposed official history of Australia’s East Timor operations. Decision under
review: IR decision dated 19 Feb 2020 - exemptions ss 47C, 47E(d), 22 Number of documents at issue:
11 (partially released) Scope of review: Applicant seeks review of exemptions ss 47C, 47E(d), 22 Post
triage notes: Opening letter to A: Confirm scope of review. Opening letter to R: Request processing
documentation including material at issue and submissions relating to whether document at issue
contains operational information or purely factual material, submissions relating to how operations of
agencies would be impacted and weighing of public interest test. Review adviser notes: Consider
application of Wood; Secretary, Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet and (Freedom of information)
[2015] AATA 945 (8 December 2015). RA 15/4/2020

Move to Allocation — FOI - IC 16-Apr-2020 15-Apr-2020, Ago, Rocelle
Review (MR MA) reviews -
Assessment
Allocate Review (MR s 22(1)(a)(ii) 16-Apr-2020  21-Dec-2022
RF)
ZMR-013 - 54Z FOI - IC 17-Apr-2020 16-Apr-2020, EIEESISIDIEE
Decision to review reviews - Post
Notification to Triage
Applicant Access
Refusal
Phone call - FOI - IC 28-Apr-2020  28-Apr-2020, EIEEIG IO
Respondent or Rep reviews - ER
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Message left for Respondent to call back regarding her request to discuss s 54Z notice and production of
documents. SW

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 29-Apr-2020  21-Dec-2022
Respondent or Rep

I called |l She wanted to know how to manage the s 54Z response as the un-redacted documents
are hard paper documents marked as secrete austeo security classification. I advised: -All officers have
the appropriate security clearance -the documents may need a Neg Vet 2 security clearance -we
discussed safe hand delivery noting that we would need to be notified in advance of the safe hand
delivery -we discussed confidential subs and the need for an application prior to making a confidential
submission - was concerned about giving the applicant access to the s 54Z documents and I advised
that the office does not share documents but will share submissions unless it is clearly indicated that they
are confidential submissions -I invited i} to use the FOIDR mailbox instead of the enquiries line as it is
now operating a call back service -I advised the preference is for electronic documents -documents will
be securely destroyed at the end of the review or returned to the agency if the agency requests that the
documents are returned. i} apologised for the number of questions and advised that the memorial is
new at FOI and needs a lot of hand holding -I advised that if they wish, they can seek audience with the
OAIC's stakeholder team if they are having challenges managing their FOI obligations. ] advised that
she will pass this on to her team. SW

File Note s 22(1)(a)(ii) | 29-May-2020 04-Sep-2020

Thanks [Jll. please proceed. Kind regards 1.7.2020 ___ Hi Rocelle I have drafted an email to the
respondent re safe hand delivery on 6/7. This is the matter where the courier arrived a day late. Thanks
EEi/7) Thanks [Jili] Please proceed. Kind regards Rocelle 29.5.2020 Hi
Rocelle I have drafted an email to the respondent re safe hand delivery of classified documents and a
request to provide confidential subs that discuss exempt matter. Thanks -(28/5)

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 01-Jun-2020 21-Dec-2022

Respondent or Rep

29 May 2020 at 11 am Patrick and AWM MR20/00176 |} advised that 10 June 2020 would be
suitable as 1 June 2020 is a public holiday in the ACT and that she would get back to the OAIC about
whether the closed submission would also be provided by safe hand. She queried whether AWM had any
obligations with respect to consulting DFAT. I said that the FOI Act and the Guidelines did oblige or
prohibit informal consultation between agencies. She said okay, she would consider whether to consult
DFAT at this stage. She advised that she would confirm the date for safe hand delivery in writing. I said
okay. RR (29/5)

Correspondence from s 22(1)(a)(i) 08-Jun-2020  01-Jul-2020
respondent

Hi [Jlils 54Z response for review. Thanks, SM (05/06/20)

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 15-Jun-2020  21-Dec-2022
Respondent or Rep

2.02-2.03 pm | AWM, rang to discuss matter. She apologised for the delivery being made
on the wrong day. I said that was okay. I advised ] that I would contact her to let her know the
next date that OAIC staff would be in the office to accept delivery. She said okay. RR (15/5)

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(i) 03-Jul-2020 04-Aug-2022
Respondent or Rep

2 July 2020 2.15 - 2.24 pm [l rang to check if the documents could be delivered between
Tuesday and Friday since the courier company could not hold the documents for the weekend. She said
that same day delivery cost $1500 and a person would drive it down on the same day so the preference
was for Tuesday to Friday. I said okay I would find out alternate dates that were suitable to the OAIC
and let her know. RR (2/7)

Exempt Material s 22(1)(a)(ii) 18-Oct-2030 11-Apr-2024: Returned

about:blank 3/06/2025
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Exempt material received by safe hands delivery on 17 July 2020. Also AWM submissions contain exempt
material - Resolve. Exempt material received by safe hand delivery on 14 Sep 2023, stored in blue safe.
Note above-mentioned exempt material received 17 July 2020 was returned, refer to documents tab,
emails. - 15/09/2023 Awaiting response from Agency as to safehand return of documents - KC
11/4/24 Documents picked up by safehand on 15/04/2024.

Phone call - FOI - IC 19-Nov-2021  18-Nov-2021, SISO
Respondent or Rep reviews -

Significant and

Systemic
Called number previously used by || I (assistant security advisor) as email sent on
18/11/21 was not delivered. No answer. Await response from 18/11/21
File Note s 22(1)(a)(i) 18-Feb-2022  04-Aug-2022

Hi [, as discussed I have allocated this matter to you. | 17/2/22

File Note ' 18-Feb-2022  17-Feb-2022
Ownership Reassigned ' 17-Feb-2022  17-Feb-2022

Reassigned from 'FOI - IC reviews - Significant and Systemic' to || NG

Await response - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 10-Mar-2022  04-Aug-2022
Applicant or Rep

Open submissions sent to A on 17 Feb 2022. Submissions in response requested by 3 March 2022. EW
17.02.2022

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 04-Mar-2022  04-Aug-2022
Respondent or Rep

I called the AWM at 1:25pm. The call lasted 5 minutes. I asked AWM to confirm the contact details and
delivery address for the return of exempt material by safe-hands delivery. I confirmed I would be in the
office tomorrow (04.03) to action the safe-hands return. I also confirmed that the officer who accepted
safe-hands delivery would need to have ] securtiy clearance. AWM provided the following contact
details: [l Extension: 290 I thanked AWM for the details but asked that they be provided to
the OAIC in writing for records purposes. I confirmed a previous email had been sent to AWM requesting
the details and that I would forward that correspondence, noting our telephone conversation. AWM asked
that the correspondence be forwarded to executive@awm.gov.au. AWM confirmed they would respond to
my request with the relevant contact details. I thanks AWM. [Jilij. 03.03.2022

File Note BEESEN)  05-Aug-2022  09-Nov-2022

EW HANDOVER NOTE 04.08.2022 The applicant is former Senator Rex Patrick. Mr Patrick sought 2019
emails and letters between the Australian War Memorial and DFAT that discuss suggested content
changes/variations/inclusions/omissions by DFAT regarding proposed history of Australian Timor Leste
operations. The AWM identified 11 documents within the scope of the review and initially refused access
to those documents in full. On internal review, the AWM released 11 documents in part. The AWM relied
upon the following exemptions: 1. s 22 - irrelevant information 2. s 47C - deliberative material 3. s 47E(d)
- certain operations of agencies The exempt material was returned to the AWM via safe hands delivery on
the basis that it was classified as
PLease discuss with the contents of the exempt material as I
believe her and reviewed it. We recently received updated submissions from Rex Patrick in
relation to this matter. On that basis, consider whether it is ready for a decision under s 55K.

Ownership Reassigned '

Reassigned from [ NICHIN

12-Aug-2022 12-Aug-2022

about:blank 3/06/2025
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Await Clearance - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 16-Nov-2022  21-Nov-2022
Director

Thanks- - please see proposed clarifications within. Please contact AWM to flag the request we are
sending. RA 21/11/2022 Hi Rocelle, as briefly discussed this morning, I've updated the draft
email to the R, and understand you may wish to consider before I send - please find the draft email
attached in a Word document on Resolve - 3rd document from end of documents tab. - 18/11/2022
Thanks- I've made some comments for your consideration. RA 14/11/2022 _ Dear Rocelle, could
we shortly discuss this IC review? In the meantime, I have drafted an email to the R with a suggested
next step. Broadly, the official history, the subject of the review, appears to be due for publication on 1
Dec 2022 (according to my brief review of publicly available material). Accordingly, I have put some short
questions to the R, and would be pleased to discuss the best approach with you. [Jjjj09/11/2022

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 16-Nov-2022  15-Nov-2022
Respondent or Rep

Rang I of the R's number, 6243 4290, |} answered, advising that she is now the
appropriate FOI contact, she has been working for AWE for about a year. I advised that I am now the
review officer with carriage of the matter, and I am determining the next step in order to progress the
matter to a decision. At the moment, I am calling to find out the appropriate contact for this matter,
Patrick and AWM, relating to official history, Timor Leste, and I asked [} for her email address.
Il rovided that and asked me for my details, I advised that I will send her a short email now, with
my details, and we will shortly again approach i regarding the next step in the IC review. | l}
15/11/2022

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 22-Nov-2022  21-Nov-2022
Respondent or Rep

Rang R, person who answered advised that the contact for this IC review, i, is out of the office this
morning and asked if they could take a message. I advised that I am calling to aIert- to an email
that I sent this morning about an IC review, and asked that if she can send an email to me
acknowledging it, that would be ideal. |l 21/11/2022

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 06-Dec-2022 05-Dec-2022
Respondent or Rep

Leanne Patterson of the R left a message at 12.48, I rang back and left a message with | ljof the,
Leanne rang back at 1.11pm and left a message, I rang Leanne back at 1.20pm. Leanne advised that in
relation to our request (for a revised decision and/or submissions, due today), the publication (the
subject of the FOI request) was released last week, so the internal view, of the R, is that there are no
more deliberative processes, the R is prepared to release the documents in question, however they are
subject to de-classification. Leanne advised that the challenge relates to the documents that weren't
generated by the R. When the documents were released in part, the R had worked with DFAT to make
sure they had DFAT's support, and now Leanne has today been trying to contact DFAT's FOI team but
no-one is answering, and she needs to speak to someone before requesting that they consider de-
classification, given the lapse in time. Leanne advised that if DFAT is not supportive, there is one
unclassified document of the R's that they could release. I asked Leanne whether she could predict a
timeframe in terms of communication with DFAT and Leanne said that she will discuss that with whoever
she gets hold of there, and update me by Wednesday. |JJjiij 05/12/2022

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 09-Dec-2022  08-Dec-2022
Respondent or Rep

Leanne Patterson of the R left a voicemail; I rang back Leanne; Leanne advised that she has spoken to
of DFAT about declassifying the documents at issue; Leanne advised that they are minded
to release the documents in full, and ] advised that she would need to refer this to DFAT's de-
classification section, and they would consider all volumes of the book that is the subject of the request,
rather than just the volume, 1, to which the request relates. Leanne intends to check in with [l
tomorrow about a timeframe; they both believe that this needs consultation at their agency heads level.
Leanne advised that she would forward the email of last night from DFAT; I thanked Leanne, and advised
that I look forward to her update tomorrow; then I will need to consider the update, and put a request in
writing to DFAT. Leanne advised that she would like to resolve this in a week, and |||

I SRR 05/ 2/2022

about:blank 3/06/2025
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Await Clearance - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 19-Dec-2022  14-Dec-2022
Assistant Director

Hi - The revised email is good. I've accepted all track changes to make it easier to read. Please
consider whether we add in a due date for AWM making a revised decision or final decisions, noting that
we have already set a due date of 16 December for the other material. We may need to extend this due
date to next week given it is already the 14th. ||} Hi . thank you for looking at this draft
email to the R. I've had another go and appreciate your review. If better to make shorter, no need to say
anything not needed at this stage, we can cut down. I'm mindful that it's difficult to give a PV in the
absence of having copies of several of the documents. [l 13/12/2022 Hi [Jjij I've made some
comments and suggestions on the email. Happy to discuss. I think we need to more squarely put to R,
the view the IC might take in this review - in particular that the classification status may not have as
much weight and the greater weight being given to the fact that the material has been published. thanks
B 12/12/22 Deaflll. as discussed earlier today, please consider a draft procedural-related
email to the R, in light of recent phone calls and emails with the R. I appreciate your input-
12/12/2022

Phone call - 15-Dec-2022 14-Dec-2022

5 22(1)(a)(ii)
Respondent or Rep

Leanne Patterson of the R rang in response to my email of this morning, Leanne advised that she could
now updated that she had a brief phone call from DFAT yesterday, and it appears that DFAT is going to
be agreeable to reclassifying some of the material at issue. Leanne asked for DFAT’s response by COB

tomorrow, , she was going to ask her FOI officer, [}, to
release documents but unfortuately is . Leanne advised that she has a
question around process: does she make a statement about the revised decision to the OAIC? I advised
that she gives the revised decision to the A, and copies us. I advised that in relation to anything process-
wise, i.e. that they will consider the other documents in due course, the R can just update us and we will
update the A. Leanne also asked does the revised decision discuss exemptions, or does it just give the
documents; I advised that it just gives the documents, i.e. the R doesn't have to say why they were
exempt, and why they're not now exempt. Leanne advised that she will be resolving the matter in 2 parts
— this week by releasing the AWM’s documents, and later by taking a step regarding DFAT-generated
documents. I thanked Leanne for aiming to do what she can do by tomorrow, i.e. releasing certain
documents under a revised decision [ 14/12/2022

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 19-Dec-2022  16-Dec-2022
Respondent or Rep

Il o the R rang advising that Leanne Patterson has done a handover and she believes a revised
decision is due today, but the director needs to look over the documents, and he only spoke to DFAT this
morning, therefore they need until Monday. I thanked ] for the update, I advised it was really the
update that was due today, and I will confirm that in writing now, asking that by Monday, the R provides
the full update. The intention regarding the first revised decision will be a moot point because the R will
have made it, but please update us that they have, and please respond to our other points, i.e.
timeframe for further revised decision, regarding remaining material. [[jfjadvised that that would be
the end of January, and they will respond on Monday. [JJli§ 16/12/2022

Review File (MR RF) BEESEN)  22Dec-2022  21-Dec-2022: Proceed
Await response - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 17-Feb-2023  14-Mar-2023
Respondent or Rep

Await R's further revised decision, relating to remaining documents at issue, due 31 Jan 2023. ||}
21/12/2022 R updated us today that R is awaiting DFAT's reponse to its consultation, and expects DFAT's
response next week. Follow up with R on 17 Feb 2023 if R has not contacted us before then. || l}
10/02/2023

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 22-Dec-2022  21-Dec-2022
Respondent or Rep

Bl rang in response to my email, left a message. Rang [} back, [ llacvised that the
comments to the schedule actually do say document 3 is refused in full, I apologised, I thought released

about:blank 3/06/2025
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in full; ] agreed that document 4 comments say 'released in full', and she will discuss with the
acting director tomorrow, and update us by email as soon as they can; ] noted that the remainder
of the documents, including document 3, would be considered for a further revised decision by the end of
January 2023. [ 21/12/2022

File Note BEESIEN) 3 23Dec2022  10-Feb-2023

Hi -— please see email from R responding to discrepancies in documents 3 & 4 and releasing one
document. regards, | 22/12/2022

Await Clearance - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 22-Mar-2023  16-Mar-2023, SN

Director

Dear -, as discussed, please find attached to Resolve a draft email to the A, in light of submissions
made yesterday by the R. In the draft email, I refer to ss 55F (agreements) and 55K (decisions) of the
FOI Act. i} 15/03/2023 Hi ] further to our discussion yesterday, I called the AWM and enquired as
to why they made subs rather than a revised decision, and asked them to send their subs, including
exempt material, directly to the A. Please see my file note of the phone call. The AWM has sent their
submissions directly to the A. I've now updated my draft email to the A in relation to the next step, and
would appreciate your consideration. It's the second most recent document on Resolve. - 16/03/2023

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 16-Mar-2023 ~ 15-Mar-2023
Respondent or Rep

Rang Leanne Patterson of the R: - I advised that I am calling to gain some clarity on the R's submissions
of yesterday and the attachment/schedule to them; I asked whether the material in green should be
released; Leanne said yes, that's not exempt, but the rest is - I asked why the R did not make a revised
decision giving access; Leanne advised that that was pure resourcing, she doesn't have the staff and
because these documents are classified, she needs to retrieve them from the safe, tasking someone with
hours of doing that retrieval and making the new redactions; given that that's all they will give the A,
they do not think a revised decision is worthwhile - I advised that the A can press for a s 55K decision
and the FOI Commissioner would decide that that material in 'green’ is not exempt, and then the R would
be required to provide copies without the relevant redactions, but I understand at this stage Leanne is
saying why she would not do a revised decision - I asked Leanne to send the submissions and
attachment/schedule to the A and copy us, we will then approach the parties with the next step with a
view to finalisation of the matter |JJjjij15/03/2023

Await response - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 01-Mar-2023  13-Jun-2023
Applicant or Rep

Awaiting A's response as to proceed/pseudonym JJi§ 16/03/2023

Await Clearance - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 20-Jun-2023  31-Aug-2023, IEEEIEIN

Director

Hi - I have drafted a case plan in this matter, but the next step appears to be to request the
documents at issue - 4 remain. I've therefore also drafted an email to the R requesting those documents
- if you'd like to consider both drafts in conjunction/discuss them with me before I go ahead with the
email to the R, please do. Once we have a response, I'll then go back to the case plan. -13/06/2023
Discussed with i}, cleared to send. [Jjjij31/08/2023

Phone call - s 22(1)(a)(ii) 01-Sep-2023 31-Aug-2023
Respondent or Rep

Rang Leanne Patterson of the R, |l of the R picked up the phone and advised that Leanne is in a
meeting til about 5pm, and offered to take a message. I advised that I will shortly this afternoon email
Leanne at the foi inbox asking to provide documents in this IC review within 2 weeks, and asked that she
advise whether that's a reasonable timeframe. [JJjij 31/08/2023

Await response - s 22(1)(a)(i) 14-Sep-2023  19-Jan-2024

Respondent or Rep
Request for documents sent to R on 31 Aug 2023, awaiting response by 15 Sep 2023. [JJjjjij 31/08/2023

about:blank 3/06/2025
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Phone call -

Respondent or Rep

-of the R rang, advising he has received my email requesting documents, and apologised for a few
day's delay in contacting us, he has been on leave. JjjjJadvised that he's spoken to Leanne Patterson
of the R, and he will arrange the safe hand delivery. He is calling to ask for an address, and I advised of
Lv 10, 175 Pitt Street, Sydney. |ifJadvised that he would let me know when arranged. I advised the
office is closed on Monday due to building works, but any other day next week is suitable for us to accept
the safe-hand delivery. | 08/09/2023

Phone call -

5 22(1)(a)(ii)
Respondent or Rep

Rang Leanne Patterson of the R, spoke to Jij who answered; ] took my
name/number/organisation details and said she'd ask Leanne to call me back. I advised I'm calling about
an IC review in which Leanne recently sent us documents, specifically to check that we have the
attachment to document 7. -25/09/2023 Leanne Patterson of the R rang in response to my
message. Leanne advised that document 7 does refer to an Official History Project Clearance Procedure
attachment, and advised that she recalls that that's an unclassified document, and thinks it was attached
to document 3 and given to the applicant, hence not attached again. Leanne advised she would have to
look through the documents and get back to me. I advised that I actually have the documents attached
to the applicant's IC review application, i.e .as given to him, and can see the official history project
clearance procedure document, which is an attachment in document 3. I thanked Leanne for resolving
the question, and advised that we would continue to progress the IC review. |Jjjjjjj26/09/2023

11-Sep-2023 08-Sep-2023

26-Sep-2023 25-Sep-2023

Ownership Reassigned 30-Nov-2023 30-Nov-2023

Reassigned fro EEEEC N

28-Dec-2023

Await Clearance - 21-Dec-2023

Director

Hi il The draft decision in Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial - MR20/00176 is ready for
clearance. I understand that Angelene will be making this decision. Some of the documents at issue are
in the safe and one document (Doc 3 at Tab 7(a)) is in Resolve. Happy to discuss. Thanks [}

File Note 09-Feb-2024 21-Mar-2024

On 8/2/24, 1 inspected the documents with the IC in the OAIC's secure room. The IC raised concerns
about the names that appear in the documents. The IC was of the view that based on the nature of the
information, disclosure of the names would be an unreasonable disclosure of personal information under
s 47F. I explained that this issue hasn't been raised by the parties, and we may need to provide the
applicant an opportunity to respond/provide submissions for the purposes of procedural fairness.
Alternatively, we could check with the applicant as to whether he was happy to exclude the names of
individuals as they appear in the documents. The IC was happy with this approach. Next steps: Contact
applicant to see if he was happy to exclude names from the scope of his request. Provide a PV to
applicant that disclosure of these names would be an unreasonable disclosure of personal information.
Wait for applicant's response and update draft decision. Once decision has been updated, replace draft
decision in folder (held in safe) and provide to [}

Correspondence from s 22(1)(a)(ii) 26-Feb-2024  21-Mar-2024
applicant

Notify relevant parties  ElEEEBIGIND 12-Apr-2024 11-Apr-2024
of closure

Close Case s 22(1)(a)(i) 12-Apr-2024  11-Apr-2024
Correspondence from s 22(1)(a)(ii) 12-Apr-2024 15-Apr-2024
other

Correspondence from s 22(1)(a)(ii) 17-Apr-2024  29-Apr-2024
respondent

Correspondence from s 22(1)(a)(ii) 17-Apr-2024  29-Apr-2024

about:blank

3/06/2025
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respondent
Correspondence from s 22(1)(a)(in) 25-Apr-2024  29-Apr-2024
respondent
Phone message - s 22(1)(a)(in) 30-Apr-2024  29-Apr-2024

Respondent or Rep

I tried to return R's call, but was advised that ||| GG <t @ message for R to

call back.

Phone call -

s 22(1)(2) (i)
Respondent or Rep

I returned R's call. R sought advice about how to approach the issue of complying with the decision when
DFAT refuses to declassify the document. I explained that we are unable to provide advice on this issue
and that they may wish to seek their own legal advice. I also suggested that they could consider seeking
advice from Department of Home Affairs as they are responsible for the Protective Security Policy
Framework. I also suggested that Archives might have dealt with this issue before. R advised that they

03-May-2024  02-May-2024

will make further inquiries.

Correspondence from s 22(1)(a)(ii) 10-May-2024  27-May-2024
respondent

Documents - 241

Title Date Added

Re: Review of Decision by Australian War
Memorial

Pages from 2019-20-09 Internal Review Outcome
1.pdf

Pages from 2019-20-09 Internal Review Outcome-
2.pdf

RE: Review of Decision by Australian War
Memorial [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Decision to Review Notification Letter to Applicant
- Maximilian Verlato

MR20/00176 - Your application for Information
Commissioner review of Australian War Memorial’s
decision [SEC=0FFICIAL]

547 Notification Letter - FOI Contact Officer
Our reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review
and request for documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: Our reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC
review and request for documents
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE Our reference MR2000176 - Notice of IC
review and request for documents
SECOFFICIAL.msg

RE: Our reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC
review and request for documents
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

form-receipt.pdf

OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review
and request for documents

RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC
review and request for documents
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC
review and request for documents

about:blank

21-Feb-2020 4:56 PM
24-Feb-2020 12:28 PM
24-Feb-2020 12:29 PM
24-Feb-2020 12:32 PM
16-Apr-2020 2:11 PM
16-Apr-2020 2:19 PM
16-Apr-2020 2:22 PM
16-Apr-2020 3:22 PM

22-Apr-2020 10:30 AM

27-Apr-2020 9:43 AM

27-Apr-2020 9:54 AM

28-Apr-2020 1:32 PM
29-Apr-2020 10:43 AM

04-May-2020 11:30 AM

06-May-2020 12:52 PM
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

MR20/00176 - REX Patrick and AWM - application
to make confidential submissions [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Open submission 01 - exemptions claimed under s

47c and s 22 of the FOI Act.pdf

Open submission 02 - relation to documents at
issue contain operational information.pdf

Open submission 03 - operations of AWM
impacted and public interest.pdf

05. Email correspondence between AWM and
DFAT 16 October 2019.pdf

06. Email correspondence between AWM and
DFAT 24 October 2019.pdf

08. Email correspondence between AWM and
DFAT 30 October 2019.pdf

09. Email correspondence between AWM and
DFAT 31 October 2019.pdf

Schedule of documents - unredacted.xIsx

02. Email correspondence between AWM and
DFAT 02 October 2019.pdf

03. Letter from the AWM to Secretary, DFAT, 3
October 2019, with attachments.pdf

04. Letter from DFAT to AWM. pdf

02. Email AWM and DFAT 02-10-19 R.pdf

01. Letter from DFAT to AWM, 30-09-19 R.pdf
03. Letter from AWM to DFAT, 03-10-19 R.pdf
04. Letter from DFAT to AWM 16-10-19 R.pdf
05. Email AWM and DFAT 16-10-19 R.pdf

06. Email AWM and DFAT 24-10-19 R.pdf

07. Letter from AWM to DFAT, 24-10-19 R.pdf
08. Email AWM and DFAT 30-10-19 R.pdf

09. Email AWM and DFAT 31-10-19 R.pdf

10. Letter from DFAT to AWM, 01-11-19 R.pdf
08. Email AWM and DFAT 30-10-19 R.pdf

07. Letter from AWM to DFAT, 24-10-19 R.pdf
09. Email AWM and DFAT 31-10-19 R.pdf

11. Letter from DFAT to AWM 22-11-19 R.pdf
10. Letter from DFAT to AWM, 01-11-19 R.pdf

31. 2020-02-18_15-57_RE_ AWM - Freedom of
Information request - third.msg

32. 2020-02-19_10-22_Internal review DFAT
consultation - final advice.msg

33. 2020-02-19_16-12_ADCS response to Sen
Patrick re Official History.msg

34. 2020-02-14_13-21_DFAT consultation -
unclassified documents.msg

about:blank

07-May-2020 8:06 AM

13-May-2020 2:11 PM

14-May-2020 10:46 AM
19-May-2020 9:33 AM
19-May-2020 9:34 AM
19-May-2020 9:34 AM
19-May-2020 9:37 AM
19-May-2020 9:37 AM
19-May-2020 9:37 AM
19-May-2020 9:37 AM

19-May-2020 9:37 AM
19-May-2020 9:37 AM

19-May-2020 9:37 AM

19-May-2020 9:37 AM
19-May-2020 9:44 AM
19-May-2020 9:44 AM
19-May-2020 9:44 AM
19-May-2020 9:44 AM
19-May-2020 9:44 AM
19-May-2020 9:45 AM
19-May-2020 9:46 AM
19-May-2020 9:46 AM
19-May-2020 9:46 AM
19-May-2020 9:46 AM
19-May-2020 9:47 AM
19-May-2020 9:47 AM
19-May-2020 9:47 AM
19-May-2020 9:48 AM
19-May-2020 9:48 AM
19-May-2020 9:57 AM

19-May-2020 9:57 AM
19-May-2020 9:57 AM

19-May-2020 9:57 AM
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35. 2020-02-17_12-03_RE_ AWM - Freedom of
Information request - third.msg

36. 2020-02-19_10-22_Internal review DFAT
consultation - final advice.msg

37. 2020-02-21_13-45_FOI process for requests
regarding Official Histo.msg

38. 2020-02-14_12-08_Advice re declassification
of records.msg

Schedule of documents.xlsx

01. Incoming request.msg

02. Acknowledgement.msg

03. Confirmation of scope.msg

04. Confirmation of scope - advice to Leanne.msg
05. Interal corro - request to consult with
DFAT.msg

06. Advice to applicant - consultation.msg

07. Australian War Memorial - advice to
Minister.msg

08. Applicant response regarding consultation.msg
09. AWM - Freedom of Information request - third
part.msg

10. AWM - Freedom of Information request -
applicant outcome date.msg

11. DFAT request time extenstion on
consultation.msg

12. DFAT reply to consultation - FOI.msg

13. Notice of decision.pdf

14. AWM Director - letter to applicant - Fol
request.pdf

15. Decision letter - email to appllicant.msg

16. Sen Patrick reply to AWM regarding FOI
outcome.msg

17. Reply to applicant confirming request for
internal review.msg

18. AWM Director - letter to Sen Patrick - Outcome
of Internal Review - signed.pdf

19. Email sent to Sen Patrick - FOI - review for
Internal Review - outcome.msg

19a. Internal Review Outcome to applicant.pdf
20. Email sent to DFAT FOI - copy of redacted
doucments for their information.msg

20a. Internal Review Outcome - DFAT Copy.pdf
21. 2020-02-06_14-39_DFAT request for phone
meeting.msg

22. 2020-02-10 AWM request - further
consultation with DFAT re FOI.msg

23. 2020-02-10_17-42_Author's authority to
release.msg

24. 2020-02-13_16-39_Author's authority to
declassfy letter.msg

25. 2020-02-14 Further third party
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
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26. 2020-02-14_08-30_Advice re classification of
volume title and chap.msg

27. 2020-02-14_08-57_Internal review DFAT
consultation - update.msg

28. 2020-02-17_12-03_RE_ AWM - Freedom of
Information request - third.msg

29. 2020-02-17_12-59_Internal review DFAT
consultation - update.msg

30. 2020-02-18_15-57_AWM follow up - DFAT
consultation.msg

OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - IC review and
request for documents - email 2

OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - IC review and
request for documents - email 1

OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - IC review and
request for documents - email 3

OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - IC review and
request for documents - email 4

FW: MR20/00176 - REX Patrick and AWM -
application to make confidential submissions
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176

Safe hand delivery [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
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

Access Pass: filetransfer.awm.gov.au
OAIC reference: MR20/00176
Access Pass: filetransfer.awm.gov.au

RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Re: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Voice Mail (12 seconds)
FW: OAIC reference: MR20/00176
Access Pass: filetransfer.awm.gov.au

RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176

about:blank

19-May-2020 9:57 AM
19-May-2020 9:57 AM
19-May-2020 9:57 AM
19-May-2020 9:57 AM
19-May-2020 9:57 AM
18-May-2020 1:28 PM
18-May-2020 1:26 PM
18-May-2020 1:34 PM
18-May-2020 1:46 PM

19-May-2020 10:28 AM

28-May-2020 2:05 PM

28-May-2020 2:24 PM
28-May-2020 5:15 PM

29-May-2020 10:12 AM
29-May-2020 11:19 AM
05-Jun-2020 9:21 AM
04-Jun-2020 5:44 PM

05-Jun-2020 9:30 AM
05-Jun-2020 9:30 AM
05-Jun-2020 9:30 AM
05-Jun-2020 10:44 AM

05-Jun-2020 11:04 AM
10-Jun-2020 10:37 AM
10-Jun-2020 5:27 PM

11-Jun-2020 11:26 AM

11-Jun-2020 10:01 AM
18-Jun-2020 1:01 PM
19-Jun-2020 4:50 PM
19-Jun-2020 4:52 PM

22-Jun-2020 10:36 AM
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IC Review of Decision - AWM closed
submission.pdf

Message _ LiquidFiles.pdf

RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 Senator Rex
Patrick and Australian War Memorial
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Voice Mail (15 seconds)

RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference:
MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Delivery to OAIC

FW: Delivery to OAIC

RE: Delivery to OAIC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: Australian War Memorial [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Australian War Memorial

Voice Mail (19 seconds)

Voice Mail (40 seconds)

RE: Australian War Memorial [SEC=0FFICIAL]
FW: Australian War Memorial [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
FW: Voice Mail (23 seconds) [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

RE: MR20/00176 - Acknowledgement of receipt of
documents [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

MR20/00176 - Acknowledgement of receipt of
documents [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Update on IC Matters SECUNOFFICIAL.msg

Notification of proceedings | VID519/2021 -
Senator Rex Patrick v Australian Information
Commissioner: IC review application MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Information Commissioner review - MR20/00176 -
delivery of exempt material [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Undeliverable: Information Commissioner review -
MR20/00176 - delivery of exempt material
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Information Commissioner review - MR20/00176 -
delivery of exempt material [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: Information Commissioner review -
MR20/00176 - delivery of exempt material
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Letter from Acting FOI Commissioner Elizabeth
Hampton to Director, AWM [SEC=O0OFFICIAL]

RE: Letter from Acting FOI Commissioner
Elizabeth Hampton to Director, AWM
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

about:blank

22-Jun-2020 4:06 PM

22-Jun-2020 4:06 PM

22-Jun-2020 4:11 PM

01-Jul-2020 12:00 AM

02-Jul-2020 9:44 AM

02-Jul-2020 10:36 AM

02-Jul-2020 12:31 PM

02-Jul-2020 12:26 PM
02-Jul-2020 10:36 AM

10-Jun-2020 5:11 PM

14-Jul-2020 4:45 PM
15-Jul-2020 11:08 AM
15-Jul-2020 12:13 PM
16-Jul-2020 11:45 AM
16-Jul-2020 9:52 AM
16-Jul-2020 9:51 AM
16-Jul-2020 8:58 AM
16-Jul-2020 9:55 AM
16-Jul-2020 9:58 AM
17-Jul-2020 11:31 AM
17-Jul-2020 12:01 PM

17-Jul-2020 11:46 AM

13-Jan-2021 9:08 AM
04-Nov-2021 4:58 PM

18-Nov-2021 10:54 AM

18-Nov-2021 10:54 AM

21-Dec-2021 2:23 PM

21-Dec-2021 3:51 PM

24-]Jan-2022 2:13 PM

24-]Jan-2022 2:17 PM
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Kojensi - file sharing software [SEC=0FFICIAL]
FW: Letter from Director, AWM to Acting FOI
Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton

HAMPTON Elizabeth Office of the Australian
Information Commissioner SIGNED.pdf

RE: Letter from Director, AWM to Acting FOI
Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: Kojensi - file sharing software
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: Letter from Director, AWM to Acting FOI
Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

MR20/00176 - IC Review - Senator Rex Patrick
and Australian War Memorial [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: MR20/00176 - IC Review - Senator Rex
Patrick and Australian War Memorial
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: MR20/00176 - IC Review - Senator Rex
Patrick and Australian War Memorial
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

FW: Return of documents to AWM
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: Safe-hands return of exempt material
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: Return of documents to AWM
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: CM: Reporting Cabinet security incidents
SEC=O0FFICIAL function is not defined!

FW: CM: Reporting Cabinet security incidents
SEC=O0FFICIAL function is not defined!

RE: CM: Reporting Cabinet security incidents
SEC=O0FFICIAL function is not defined!

RE: Return of documents to AWM
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

MR20 00176 Return of exempt material
(receipt).pdf

RE: Memo - Security Incident - Storage of SECRET
classified material [SEC=0FFICIAL]

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

68.rtf
2022-11-09 - DRAFT email.docx

RE: MR20/00176 - Rex Patrick and Australian War
Memorial - Enquiry on documents' security
classifications [SEC=0FFICIAL]

IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War

about:blank

11-Feb-2022 11:20 AM
11-Feb-2022 12:46 PM

11-Feb-2022 2:11 PM

11-Feb-2022 1:00 PM

11-Feb-2022 1:20 PM

11-Feb-2022 12:54 PM

17-Feb-2022 3:29 PM

03-Mar-2022 11:16 AM

03-Mar-2022 11:46 AM

03-Mar-2022 1:33 PM

03-Mar-2022 1:53 PM

04-Mar-2022 9:37 AM

24-Feb-2022 9:06 AM

28-Feb-2022 4:55 PM

02-Mar-2022 9:39 AM

07-Mar-2022 11:40 AM

07-Mar-2022 2:10 PM

09-Mar-2022 10:33 AM

10-Mar-2022 1:08 PM

10-Mar-2022 2:25 PM

11-Mar-2022 5:53 PM

09-Nov-2022 1:26 PM
09-Nov-2022 4:34 PM
14-Nov-2022 2:17 PM

15-Nov-2022 11:26 AM
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Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 21-Nov-2022 9:53 AM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 05-Dec-2022 1:47 PM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 07-Dec-2022 11:45 AM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 07-Dec-2022 1:48 PM

Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Re: AWM - Freedom of Information request - third 08-Dec-2022 11:28 AM
party consultation [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 08-Dec-2022 11:43 AM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 09-Dec-2022 3:21 PM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

2022-12-12 - DRAFT email to R.docx 12-Dec-2022 4:03 PM
RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 14-Dec-2022 10:28 AM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 14-Dec-2022 1:15 PM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 15-Dec-2022 11:02 AM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 15-Dec-2022 11:06 AM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 16-Dec-2022 3:59 PM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Re: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 20-Dec-2022 3:29 AM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176

IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 19-Dec-2022 2:03 PM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 21-Dec-2022 3:41 PM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 22-Dec-2022 3:41 PM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 16-Jan-2023 10:03 AM
Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: IC review - Rex Patrick and Australian War 02-Feb-2023 10:17 AM
Memorial - Our ref; MR20/00176 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 10-Feb-2023 9:17 AM

Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 10-Feb-2023 9:13 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 08-Mar-2023 10:46 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 10-Mar-2023 3:42 PM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 14-Mar-2023 9:46 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 14-Mar-2023 10:56 AM

about:blank 3/06/2025
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Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

2023-03-15 - DRAFT email.docx

OAIC Review - AWM Response Mar 2023

MR20/00176 - Your application for IC review of a
decision by the Australian War Memorial

Re: MR20/00176 - Your application for IC review
of a decision by the Australian War Memorial
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: MR20/00176 - Your application for IC review
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

Review Case Plan - Reviews and Investigations
(004).docx

68.docx
2023-06-13 - DRAFT email.docx

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

RE: Security incident report form [SEC=0FFICIAL]
RE: Security incident report form [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
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

07. Letter from AWM to DFAT.pdf

Draft decision - Rex Patrick and Australian War
Memorial - MR20 00176.docx

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176

about:blank

14-Mar-2023 4:45 PM

15-Mar-2023 8:52 AM
16-Mar-2023 8:28 AM
16-Mar-2023 5:15 PM

23-Mar-2023 3:08 PM

23-Mar-2023 3:41 PM

12-Apr-2023 3:46 PM

12-Apr-2023 5:06 PM

10-May-2023 9:54 AM

10-May-2023 10:09 AM
13-Jun-2023 12:06 PM
31-Aug-2023 4:37 PM

31-Aug-2023 4:39 PM

04-Sep-2023 10:46 AM
05-Sep-2023 5:44 PM
06-Sep-2023 9:59 AM
13-Sep-2023 10:25 AM

13-Sep-2023 10:37 AM

13-Sep-2023 12:52 PM

14-Sep-2023 3:15 PM

13-Sep-2023 12:30 PM

20-Nov-2023 2:26 PM
08-Dec-2023 6:05 PM

11-Dec-2023 2:28 PM
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[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 14-Dec-2023 9:21 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 14-Dec-2023 9:31 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 14-Dec-2023 10:02 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 13-Dec-2023 4:40 PM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 14-Dec-2023 1:44 PM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 14-Dec-2023 12:51 PM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 15-Dec-2023 12:01 PM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 15-Dec-2023 12:19 PM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 15-Dec-2023 12:34 PM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 15-Dec-2023 11:19 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: MR20/00176 - Your application for IC review 09-Feb-2024 12:28 PM
of a decision by the Australian War Memorial

[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Re: MR20/00176 - Your application for IC review 22-Feb-2024 6:37 PM
of a decision by the Australian War Memorial

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: MR20/00176 - Your application for IC review 23-Feb-2024 9:14 AM
of a decision by the Australian War Memorial

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Re: MR20/00176 - Your application for IC review 23-Feb-2024 8:39 AM
of a decision by the Australian War Memorial

[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: MR20/00176 - Your application for IC review 23-Feb-2024 10:57 AM
of a decision by the Australian War Memorial

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Re: MR20/00176 - Your application for IC review 23-Feb-2024 9:39 AM
of a decision by the Australian War Memorial

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: MR20/00176 - Your application for IC review 11-Apr-2024 10:29 AM
of a decision by the Australian War Memorial

[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 11-Apr-2024 10:28 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
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RE: [Australian Information Commissioner 10-Apr-2024 2:27 PM
approval] IC review decision (s 55K): MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 11-Apr-2024 1:12 PM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Cover letter to safehand docs.pdf 15-Apr-2024 10:34 AM

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 15-Apr-2024 11:08 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Departmental Scan 15042024 15-Apr-2024 11:17 AM

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 15-Apr-2024 11:20 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 16-Apr-2024 9:56 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 24-Apr-2024 9:15 AM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

RE: UPDATE IC review - Rex Patrick and 09-May-2024 1:59 PM
Australian War Memorial - Our ref: MR20/00176
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Cross References - 1

Case Comments

LEG21/00084

Comments - 1

Created By Comment

11-Apr-2024 10:51 AM s 22(1)(a)(ii) Case Closed by NATION\J on 11-Apr-2024

10:51
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[ Title Number
Re: Review of Decision by Australan War Memoria MR20/00176
Paqes from 2019-20-09 Internal Review Outcome 1.pdf MR20/00176
Paqes from 2019-20-09 Internal Review Outcome-2.pdf MR20/00176
RE: Review of Decision by Australian War Memorial [SEC=OFFICIAL] MR20/00176
Decision to Review Notification Letter to Applicant - Maximilian Verlato MR20/00176
MR20/00176 - Your application for nformation Comissioner review of Australian War Memoriafs decision ISEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176
542 Notificaton Lettr - FOI Contact Offcer MR20/00176
Our reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of I review and reauest fo documents ISEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176
RE: Our eference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and reauest for documents [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176
RE Our reference MR2000176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents SECOFFICIALmsa MR20/00176
RE: Our eference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and reauest for documents [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176
form-receiptpdf MR20/00176
OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice o C review and request or documents MR20/00176
RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents [SEC=OFFICIAL] MR20/00176
RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents [SEC=OFFICIAL] MR20/00176
RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents [SEC=OFFICIAL] MR20/00176
RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - Notice of IC review and request for documents [SEC=OFFICIAL] MR20/00176
MR20/00176 - REX Patrick and AWM - application to make confidential submissions [SEC=OFFICIAL] MR20/00176
OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - I review and reauest for documents - email 1 MR20/00176
OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - I review and reauest for documents - email 2 MR20/00176
OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - I review and reauest for documents - email 3 MR20/00176
OAIC reference: MR20/00176 - IC review and reauest for documents - email 4 MR20/00176
Open submission 01 - exemptions claimed under s 47c and s 22 of the FOI Actodf MR20/00176
Open submission 02 - rlation to documents at issue contain operational nformationdf MR20/00176
Open submission 03 - operations of AWM impacted and public interest.pdf MR20/00176
05. Email correspondence between AWM and DFAT 16 October 2019.pdf MR20/00176
06. Email correspondence between AWM and DFAT 24 October 2019.pdf MR20/00176
08. Email correspondence between AWM and DFAT 30 October 2019.pdf MR20/00176
09. Email correspondence between AWM and DFAT 31 October 2019.pdf MR20/00176
02. Email correspondence between AWM and DFAT 02 October 2019.pdf MR20/00176
03, Letter from the AWM to Secretary, DFAT, 3 October 2019, with attachments.odf MR20/00176
04. Letter from DFAT to AWM.pdf MR20/00176
Schedule of documents - unredactedsx MR20/00176
02. Email AWM and DFAT 02-10-19 R pdf MR20/00176
01. Letter from DFAT to AWM, 30-09-19 Rpdf MR20/00176
03, Letter from AWM to DFAT, 03-10-19 Rpdf MR20/00176
04, Letter from DFAT to AWM 16-10-19 R.pdf MR20/00176
05. Email AWM and DFAT 16-10-19 R pdf MR20/00176
06. Email AWM and DFAT 24-10-19 R pdf MR20/00176
07. Letter from AWM to DFAT, 24-10-19 Rpdf MR20/00176
08. Email AWM and DFAT 30-10-19 R pdf MR20/00176
09. Email AWM and DFAT 31-10-19 R pdf MR20/00176
10. Letter from DFAT to AWM, 01-11-19 Rpdf MR20/00176
08. Email AWM and DFAT 30-10-19 R pdf MR20/00176
07. Letter from AWM to DFAT, 24-10-19 Rpdf MR20/00176
09. Email AWM and DFAT 31-10-19 R pdf MR20/00176
11. Letter from DFAT to AWM 22-11-19 R.pdf. MR20/00176
10. Letter from DFAT to AWM, 01-11-19 Rpdf MR20/00176
31.2020-02-18 15-57 RE_ AWM - Freedom of Information request - third.msa MR20/00176
32.2020-02-19 10-22 Internal review DFAT consultation - final advice msa MR20/00176
33.2020-02-19 16-12 ADCS response to Sen Patrick re Official Historv.msa MR20/00176
34.2020-02-14 13-21 DFAT consultation - unclassified documents.msq MR20/00176
35.2020-02-17 12-03 RE_ AWM - Freedom of Information request - third.msa MR20/00176
36.2020-02-19 10-22 Internal review DFAT consultation - final advice msq MR20/00176
37.2020-02-2113-45_FOI process for requests reardina Official Histo.msa MR20/00176
38.2020-02-14 12-08 Advice re declassification of records.msa MR20/00176
Schedule of documentsisx MR20/00176
0. Incoming reauestmsa MR20/00176
04, Confirmaion of scoe - advice to Leannemsa MR20/00176
09, AWM - Freedom of Information reauest - third partmsa MR20/00176
12.DFAT reply to consultaton - FOLmsa MR20/00176
13. Notice of decision.pdf MR20/00176
15.Decision leter - email to applicantmsa MR20/00176
16.Sen Patick reply to AWM reardina FOI outcome.msa MR20/00176
19a. Internal Review Outcome to applicant pdf MR20/00176
21.2020-02-06 14-39 DFAT request for phone meetinamsa MR20/00176
23.202002-10 17-42 Author's authority to eleasemsa MR20/00176
24.2020-02-13 16-39 Author's authority to declassfy letter.msa MR20/00176
30.2020-02-18 15-57 AWM follow up - DFAT consultationmsa MR20/00176
02. Acknowledgementmsa MR20/00176
03. Confirmation of scope.msa MR20/00176
05.Iteralcorro - reauest to consultwith DFAT msa MR20/00176
06. Advice to applicant - consultation.msa MR20/00176
07. Australian War Memorial - advice to Ministermsa MR20/00176
08. Applicant response regarding consultation.msa MR20/00176
10. AWM - Freedom of Iformation reauest - applicant outcome date.msa MR20/00176
11, DFAT reauest time extenstion on consulationmsa MR20/00176
14. AWM Director - letter to applicant - Fol requestpdf MR20/00176
17. Reply to applicant confirming request for internal review.msa MR20/00176
18. AWM Director - letter to Sen Patrick - Outcome of Internal Review - sianed.pdf MR20/00176
19, Emailsent to Sen Patrick - FOI - review for Internal Review - outcome.msa MR20/00176
20. Email sent to DFAT FOI - copy of redacted doucments for their information.msa MR20/00176
20a. Internal Review Outcome - DFAT Copy.pdf MR20/00176
22.2020-02-10 AWM request - further consultation with DFAT re FOLmsa MR20/00176
25.2020-02-14 Further third party consultationmsa MR20/00176
26.2020-02-14 08-30 Advice re classification of volume ttle and chapmsa MR20/00176
27.2020-02-14 08-57 Internal review DFAT consulation - undate-msa MR20/00176
28.2020-02-17 12-03 RE AWM - Freedom of Information reauest - thrdmsa MR20/00176
29.2020-02-17 12-59 Internal review DFAT consulation - undate.msa MR20/00176
PVt MR20/00176 - REX Patick and AWM - applicatin to make confdential submissions [SEC=OFFICIALL MR20/00176
AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 MR20/00176
Safe hand delivery [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176
RE: AWM - safe hands delvery - OAIC rference: MR20/00176 MR20/00176
RE: AWM - afe hands delvery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176
RE: AWM - afe hands delvery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SE( MR20/00176
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SE( MR20/00176
Aecess Pass: fletransferavm.covau MR20/00176
OAIC reference: MR20/00176 MR20/00176
Aecess Pass: fletransferawm.aovau MR20/00176
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176
Re: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176

Author Comments Created Category. Stat Created By le Name
*Tab 3.IC review application (21 Feb 2020) 21/02/2020 16:56 Key Document Checkedin 20200224 EMail 01.msa
IR decision part 1/2. 24/02/2020 1228 Checkedin e ———
IR decision part 2/2. 24/02/2020 1229 Checkedin N —
Ackto A 24/02/2020 1232 Checkedin 20200224 EMail 02.msa
draft openina letter to A** 16/04/2020 1411 General Checkedin - —
Openina letter to A 16/04/2020 14:19 Checkedin 20200416 EMail 01.msa
draft s 54 to R** 16/04/2020 1422 General Checkedin [ —
5542 10 R: due 07/05/2020 16/04/2020 1522 Checkedin 20200416 EMail 03msa
Email from R - requesting a call back 22/04/2020 1030 Checkedin 20200424 EMail 01.msa
Internal correspondence 27/04/2020 943 General Checkedin
Internal correspondence 27/04/2020 9554 General Checkedin 20200427 EMail 01.msa
Email from R - Query on provision of documents 28/04/2020 1332 General Checkedin form-receipt.pdf
Email from R - requesting EOT o 2 Jun to respond to s 54Z; safehand delivery 29/04/2020 1043 General Checkedin 20200504 EMail 01.msa
Email to R - EOT regarding docs that can be provided electronically to 18/05/20 4/05/2020 1130 General Checkedin 20200504 EMail 02:msa
R seeking advice re open/closed submissions 6/05/2020 12:52 Checkedin 20200507 EMail 01.msa
Response to R reqarding s54Z response 7/05/2020 806 General Checkedin 20200507 EMail 02.msa
Email from R - request to provide confidential submissions 13/05/2020 14:11 Checkedin 20200514 EMail 01.msa
Internal correspondence 14/05/2020 1046 General Checkedin 20200514 EMail 02:msa
$54Z response 18/05/2020 1326 Key Document Checkedin 20200519 EMail 02:msa
$54Z response 18/05/2020 1328 Key Document Checkedin 20200519 EMail 01.msa
$54Z response 18/05/2020 1334 Key Document Checkedin 20200519 EMail 03msa
$54Z response 18/05/2020 1346 Key Document Checkedin 20200519 EMail 04.msa
“Tab 4(a). Agency's open submissions on ss 47C and 22 (18 May 2020) 19/05/2020 933 Key Document Checkedin .
“Tab 4(b). Agency's open submissions on s 47E(d) (18 May 2020) 19/05/2020 934 Key Document Checkedin
“Tab 4(c). Agency’s open submissions on the public interest test (s 11A(5)) (18 May 2020) 19/05/2020 934 Key Document Checkedin
Document 5 - unredacted 19/05/2020 937 Exempt Material Checkedin .
Document 6 - unredacted 19/05/2020 937 Exempt Material Checkedin ——
Document 8 - unredacted 19/05/2020 937 Exempt Material Checkedin -
Document 9 - unredacted 19/05/2020 937 Exempt Material Checkedin -
Document 2 - unredacted 19/05/2020 937 Exempt Material Checkedin -
“Tab 7(a). Document 3 - unredacted 19/05/2020 937 Exempt Material Checkedin -
Document 4 - unredacted 19/05/2020 937 Exempt Material Checkedin 04 Letter from DFAT to AWM pdf
19/05/2020 937 Checkedin Schedeof documents - vedacadiex
Document 2 - redacted 19/05/2020 944 Key Document Checkedin 2 Emal AW a0 OFAT 02101 R
Document 1 - redacted copy 19/05/2020 944 Key Document Checkedin O Lt o DEAT i AWM 300919 Rl
“Tab 7(b). Document 3 - redacted 19/05/2020 944 Key Document Checkedin 08 Lo AV DFAT 03-10-19 Rl
Document 4 (excluding attachment - redacted 19/05/2020 944 Key Document Checkedin 8 Lot o DEAT i AWM 151019 Rt
Document 5 - redacted 19/05/2020 944 Key Document Checkedin 05 Emal WA and OFAT 161019 R
Document 6 - redacted 19/05/2020 945 Key Document Checkedin 06 Emal AWM and OFAT 241019 R
Document 7 - redacted - duplicate 19/05/2020 946 Key Document Checkedin O Lo AV DFAT 241019 R
Document 8 - redacted 19/05/2020 946 Key Document Checkedin 08 Emal WA a0 OFAT 201019 R
Document 9 - redacted 19/05/2020 946 Key Document Checkedin 05 Ema WA a0 OFAT 31-10-1 R
Document 10 - redacted 19/05/2020 946 Key Document Checkedin o DEAT i ABM 011119 Rl
Document 8 - redacted - duplicate 19/05/2020 947 Key Document Checkedin 08 AV a0 FAT 301019 Rt
Document 7 - redacted (internal review decision) 19/05/2020 947 Key Document Checkedin O et A 12 5T 261019
Document 9 - redacted 19/05/2020 947 Key Document Checkedin 08 AV a0 FAT 311019 Rt
Document 11 - redacted 19/05/2020 948 Key Document Checkedin 1. Lot o AT AWM Z2 1119 Rt
Document 10 - redacted - duplicate 19/05/2020 948 Key Document Checkedin 10t o AT o AP 01111915
Consultation with DFAT - Jan-Feb 2020 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin -
“Tab 6(b). DFAT consultation response (19 Feb 2020) 19/05/2020 957 Key Document Checkedin - -
Correspondence between A and R - Jan-Feb 2020 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin waore
Consultation with DFAT - Feb 2020 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin . -
Consultation with DFAT - Feb 2020 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin -
Consultation with DFAT - final advice (duplicate) 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin - -
Consultation with Office of National Intelligence - Feb 2020 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin
Internal consultation on declassification - Feb 2020 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin . - s
Rs schedule of 38 documents aiven in s 54Z response 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin Schedule of documentslsx
FOI request (17 Nov 2019) 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin 01. Incomina requestmsa
“Tab 1. FOI request (17 Nov 2019) and correspondence about scope (26 Nov 2019) 19/05/2020 957 Key Document Checkedin [r S ——
Consultation with DFAT (18 Dec 2019) 19/05/2020 957 Key Document Checkedin P —
“Tab 6(a). DFAT consultation response (13 Jan 2020) 19/05/2020 957 Key Document Checkedin 12 FAT sl 0 consutton - FOLmsa
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin 13. Notice of decision.pdf
*Tab 2(a). ORIGINAL FOI DECISION (16 Jan 2020) 19/05/2020 957 Key Document Checkedin 15 Dl - e
“Tab 5(a). Apolicant's application for interal review and submissions (20 Jan 2020) 19/05/2020 957 Key Document Checkedin R—
“Tab 2(b). INTERNAL REVIEW DECISION (19 Feb 2020}, schedule, and redacted documents 19/05/2020 957 Key Document Checkedin 1 e e
“Tab 8. Reference to article concernina influence from DFAT in official history 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin Er—
“Tab 6(c). Author of document consultation response (10 February 2020) 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin TP ———
“Tab 6(d). Author of document consultation response (13 February 2020) 19/05/2020 957 Checkedin R
Next 50 documents include: FOI reauest.internal review and internal consultation documents 19/05/2020 957 Key Document Checkedin ——
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin 02. Acknowledgementmsa
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin 03, Confirmation of scope.msa
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin T ————
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin 08 A o sppicant - consutaionimsa
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin RS-
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin A ————
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin -
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin [EET—————
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin [ ——
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin .
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin [T N—————
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin . -
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin [ ———
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin S —
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin -
19/05/2020 957 Checkedin S —
Internal correspondence 19/05/2020 1028 General Checkedin 20200519 EMail 05.msa
Safe hand request 28/05/2020 1405 General Checkedin 20200528 EMail 01.msa
Internal correspondence 28/05/2020 1424 General Checkedin 20200528 EMail 02.msa
DRAFT email to R re safe hand and confidential subs 28/05/2020 1715 Checkedin 20200528 EMail 03msa Ago, Rocelle
Email to R - safe hand delivery on 1 or 10 June 29/05/2020 10:12 Checkedin 20200529 EMail 01.msa
Email from R - safe hand delivery on 10 June 29/05/2020 1119 Checkedin 20200529 EMail 02.msa
Email to R - safehand delivery details 4/06/2020 17:44 Checkedin 20200605 EMail 02.msa
Email from R - thanks, subs wil be provided 5/06/2020 921 Checkedin 20200605 EMail 01.msa
Access pass from R 5/06/2020 9:30 Checkedin 20200605 EMail 03msa
5 547 cover email for safehands sub 5/06/2020 930 Checkedin 20200605 EMail 04msa
Safehands access from R 5/06/2020 9:30 Checkedin 20200605 EMail 05.msa
Email from R - requesting contact details 5/06/2020 10:44 Checkedin 20200605 EMail 06.msa
Email to R - contact details 5/06/2020 1104 Checkedin 20200605 EMail 07.msa
Email from R - safe hand documents picked up 10/06/2020 1037 Checkedin 20200610 EMail 01.msa
Email to R 10/06/2020 17:1 Checkedin 20200715 EMail 01.msa
Email from R - request for call 10/06/2020 17:27 Checkedin 20200615 EMail 01.msa
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Title Number Author Comments Created Category. Status Created By le Name
Voice Mail (12 seconds) MR20/00176 404856685 Voicemail from courier 11/06/2020 1001 Checkedin 20200615 EMail 03msa
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176 Email from R - documents returned to AWM 11/06/2020 11:26 Checkedin 20200615 EMail 02.msa
FW: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 MR20/00176 Email from R - access pass has expired 18/06/2020 1301 Checkedin 20200619 EMail 01.msa
Access Pass: filetransfer.awm aov.au MR20/00176 Automatic email - new access pass 19/06/2020 16:50 Checkedin 20200619 EMail 02:msa
RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL] MR20/00176 Email to R - access pass please 19/06/2020 16:52 Checkedin 20200619 EMail 03msa
RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 MR20/00176 Email from R - access pass 22/06/2020 1036 Checkedin 20200622 EMail 01.msa
IC Review of Decision - AWM closed submission pdf MR20/00176 “Tab 4(d). Agency's closed submissions (5 Jun 2020) 22/06/2020 1606 Exempt Material Checkedin LD ——
Message _ LiquidFiles.odf MR20/00176 Record of submissions accessed 22/06/2020 1606 Checkedin Message _ LiauidFiles pdf
RE: OAIC reference: MR20/00176 Senator Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176 Email to R - thanks 22/06/2020 16:11 Checkedin 20200622 EMail 02.msa
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC= ommu MR20/00176 DRAFT email to R re safe hand 1/07/2020 Checkedin 20200701 EMail 01.msa
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176 Email to R - safe hand on 6 July 2020 2/07/2020 9:44 Checkedin 20200702 EMail 01.msa
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SE( MR20/00176 Email from R - reauest for mobile numbers 2/07/2020 1036 Checkedin 20200702 EMail 02:msa
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SE( MR20/00176 Email from R - safe hand 2/07/2020 1036 Checkedin 20200702 EMail 05.msa
Voice Mal (15 seconds) MR20/00176 Voicemail from R 2/07/2020 1226 Checkedin 20200702 EMail 04.msa
RE: AWM - safe hands delivery - OAIC reference: MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176 Email from R - safe hand 2/07/2020 1231 Checkedin 20200702 EMail 03msa
Delivery to OAIC MR20/00176 Email from R - delivery next week 14/07/2020 1645 Checkedin 20200715 EMail 02:msa
FW: Delivery to OAIC MR20/00176 Email from R - Delivery on 17/7 15/07/2020 11:08 Checkedin 20200715 EMail 03msa
RE: Delivery to OAIC [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176 Email to R - delivery details 15/07/2020 12:13 Checkedin 20200715 EMail 04.msa
Voice Mail (40 seconds) MR20/00176 Voicemail from R 16/07/2020 858 Checkedin 20200717 EMail 04.msa
Voice Mail (19 seconds) MR20/00176 Voicemail from R 16/07/2020 951 Checkedin 20200717 EMail 03 msa
Australian War Memorial MR20/00176 Email from R - request for CS id and dob, 16/07/2020 952 Checkedin 20200717 EMail 02:msa
RE: Australian War Memorial rsEc OFFICIALI MR20/00176 Email to R - CS id for RH 16/07/2020 955 Checkedin 20200717 EMail 05.msa
FW: Australian War Memorial [SEC=OFFICIAL] MR20/00176 Internal corro 16/07/2020 958 Checkedin 20200717 EMail 06.msa
RE: Australian War Memorial rsz MR20/00176 Email from R - delivery details 16/07/2020 11:45 Checkedin 20200717 EMail 01.msa
FW: Voice Mail (23 seconds) [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] MR20/00176 Safe hand delivery accepted by RH on 17.07.2020 17/07/2020 11:31 Key Document Checkedin 20200717 EMail 07.msa
MR20/00176 - Acknowiedaement of receipt of documents [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176 Email to R - confirm receipt 17/07/2020 11:46 Checkedin 20200717 EMail 09.msa
RE: MR20/00176 - Acknowledaement of receipt of documents [SEC=OFFICIALI MR20/00176 Email from R - thanks 17/07/2020 1201 Checkedin 20200717 EMail 08:msa
Undate on IC Matters SECUNOFFICIALmsa MR20/00176 Email to A - update 13/01/2021 908 Checkedin Ut n € et SECUNORFCAL TS0
Notification of proceedinas | VID519/2021 - Senator Rex Patrick v Australian Information Commissioner: IC review application MR20/00176 [SEC=OFFICIAL] MR20/00176 4/11/2021 16558 Checkedin 20211104 EMail 01.msa.
Information Commissioner review - MR20/00176 - delivery of exempt material [SEC=OFFICIAL MR20/00176 Email to R - use of Kojensi 18/11/2021 1054 Checkedin 20211118 EMail 01.msa
Undeliverable: Information Commissioner review - MR20/00176 - delivery of exempt material [SEC=OFFICIAL Message undeliverable 18/11/2021 1054 Checkedin 20211118 EMail 02msa
Information Commissioner review - MR20/00176 - delivery of exempt material [SEC=OFFICIAL Email to R - resending email re Kojensi - assistant director Corporate services 21/12/2021 1423 Checkedin 20211221 EMail 01.msa
RE: Information Commissioner review - MR20/00176 - delivery of exempt material [SEC=OFFICIALI Email from R-unable to upload to Kojensi 21/12/2021 1551 Checkedin 20211221 EMail 02:msa
Letter from Acting FOI Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton to Director, AWM [SEC=OFFICIALL FOIC to Director-Kojensi 24/01/2022 1413 Checkedin 20220124 EMail 01.msa
RE: Letter from Acting FOI Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton to Director, AWM [SEC=OFFICIALI Follow up to Koiensi letter 24/01/2022 1417 Checkedin 20220124 EMail 02.msa
Koiensi - file sharina software [SEC=OFFICIALI Email to R - Further follow up from Security Adviser 11/02/2022 11:20 Checkedin 20220211 EMail 01.msa
FW: Letter from Director, AWM to Acting FOI Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton Email from R - Response to FOIC corro 11/02/2022 1246 Checkedin 20220211 EMail 02:msa
RE: Letter from Director, AWM to Actina FOI Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton [SEC=OFFICIALI Internal 11/02/2022 1254 Checkedin 20220211 EMail 05.msa
RE: Letter from Director, AWM to Actina FOI Commissioner Elizabeth Hampton [SEC=OFFICIALI Internal 11/02/2022 1300 Checkedin 20220211 EMail 03 msa
RE: Kojensi - file sharina software SEC=OFFICIAL] Email to R - Response by Security Adviser 11/02/2022 1320 Checkedin 20220211 EMail 04.msa
HAMPTON Elizabeth Office of the Australian Information Commissioner SIGNED.df Letter from R - Response to FOIC Corro - Unable to use Koiensi 11/02/2022 14:11 Checkedin

MR20/00176 - IC Review - Senator Rex Patrick and Australian War Memorial [SEC=OFFICIALL Email to A encl AWM Open Submissions 17/02/2022 1529 Checkedin 20220217 EMail 01.msa.
RE: CM: Reporting Cabinet security incidents [SEC=OFFICIALSensitive] Internal 24/02/2022 906 Checkedin 20220307 EMail 01.msa
FW: CM: Reporting Cabinet security incidents [SEC=OFFICIALSensitive] Internal 28/02/2022 1655 Checkedin 20220307 EMail 02.msa
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